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Company
Profile

Nestlé adheres to a
comprehensive set of
business principles that
reflect both the
Company's commitment
to long-term successful
business development
and the necessity to
improve short term
results. Indeed, creating
value for shareholders,
consumers, employees
and business partners as
well as the local
communities and the
national economies in
which Nestlé operates is
central to Nestlé
Corporate Business
Principles and Nestlé
Management and
Leadership Principles.

Nestlé Nigeria Plc hereinafter “Nestlé”or
“the Company” is part of the Nestlé Group,
the Nutrition, Health and Wellness company
renowned world-wide for its high quality
products. Nestlé began simple trading
operations in Nigeria in 1961 and has today
grown into a leading food manufacturing
and marketing company. Nestlé was listed
on the Nigerian Stock Exchange on April 20,
1979. Nestlé Central & West Africa (CWA)
Limited is the major shareholder of the
Company. As at December 2011, the
number of Nigerian shareholders was more
than 30,000.

The strategic priorities of the Company are
focused on delivering shareholder value
through the achievement of sustainable,
capital efficient and profitable long-term
growth. The Company's turnover in year
2011 was #88billion out of which more
than M1.7billion was charged as tax for the
year. In the year 2011, the Company's profit
before tax was #18.5billion and profit after
tax was N16.8billion.

Nestlé manufactures and markets a range
of high quality brands: Infant cereals -
Nestlé NUTREND, Nestlé CERELAC; Family
cereals - Nestlé GOLDEN MORN; Beverage
drink - Nestlé MILO; Confectionery-Nestlé
CHOCOMILO; Bouillon - MAGGI CUBE,
MAGGI CHICKEN, MAGGI CRAYFISH,
MAGG! MIX'PY; and table water - Nestlé
PURE LIFE. Nestlé also markets coffee -
NESCAFE CLASSIC, NESCAFE 3-in-1 and
NESCAFE Breakfast, and full cream milk
product - Nestlé NIDO.

Our brands and products are the focus of
continuous innovation so that they meet
and exceed our consumers' expectations.
The Company seeks to achieve clear-cut
advantage over competitors' products and
to ensure that its products are available
wherever, whenever and however the
consumers want them. Continuous
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attention is also given to developing the
professional and leadership skills of staff at
all levels so that they can directly contribute
to growth and a higher level of performance.

To stimulate industrial growth, the Company
has a policy of long-term sustainable
business practices. 100% of our agricultural
raw materials are sourced locally through
farmers and suppliers. Our business supports
an ever-increasing standard of living through
employment generation, increased income,
infrastructure improvements and a growing
concern for the interest of the community
here in Nigeria.

Nestlé adheres to a comprehensive set of
business principles that reflect both the
Company's commitment to long-term
successful business development and the
necessity to improve short term results.
Creating value for shareholders, consumers,
employees and business partners as well as
the local communities and the national
economies in which Nestlé operates is
central to Nestlé Corporate Business
Principles and Nestlé Management and
Leadership Principles.

Nestlé fully supports the ten principles of the
United Nations Global Compact on human
rights, labour, the environment and
corruption. Nestlé is one of the first
companies in Nigeria to support and advance
the Global Compact principles within its
sphere of influence. All ten principles of the
Global Compact are an integral part of the
Nestlé Corporate Business Principles, a set of
core business principles, which deal with the
primary impacts of the Nestlé value chain
activities. Nestlé recognizes that it cannot
waork alone and is building partnerships to
address specific social problems that arise in
its value chain, in its quest to create shared
value for the business and society,



Alsg, in lina with Negtld Comporata
Busirnags Principles, our Company
comtinues to take 8 proactive approsch
to respect and SUpport human rights
principlss within businsess cparations.
In 2011, wa relled cut an onlina hurman
Aghts training too! for all our
ampleyess. Tha wab-bassd tool will
help our staff batter undamstand the
relevancs of hurman rights princlple to
business oparations, providing
sarciass, cass studies and links to
facliitate lsaming.

hasxthd continues 1o contributa to the
devsloprment of sports in Nigsida by
sponEoring rmany sporting eventa
inciuding Nastd MILD Sacondary
Sehoal Basketbal| Championship and
the Mestld MILO U-13 African Football
Charmmpionship,

The Company also promotas Nigarien
food culture through the sponsarshlp of
the MAGG| Televizion audisnca
participatory cookary programma in
local langusges; MAGHE Yormeh
Forum, a home management program
targeted at semi urban and rural
worman and spansarship of MAGG|
Cook for Mama Competition.
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In support of Nigeria's driva towerds g
rapid tschnological capability, Naads
inaugurated a state-nf-tha-art Technical
Training Cantrg at Aghera factany in
2011, The Centre offers an 18-manth
rrLalt] gkill, vocaticnal training in alectro-
machanisal autenation and
Instrurremtation snginearing lsading to
the equivalencs of tha Londen City and
Gullds Techniclan Cortdficata. The bast
fiva gtudamts from the Cantrs will
participats in additionsl training
rcdules Tn Sw@erland,

In pursuit of our cormmitrmant to local
sl reing of agricultural raw matarals,
wa ara invelved in two major initigtives
in thia sgricultural sactor. In 2011, wa
commencad & new project © help
farmers increasa output and guality of
casgava starch production In
colluboration with the Imemational
Instituts of Tropical Agricubura {IITA)
Ibadan. Tha project i almead at
inereasing productivity per hectars in
caasava through multiplication and
dizsaminedan of high yielding varistias
and ansuring smallholder farmers
benafit frem improved cassave
rmanagamant practices. Tha project will
anabla sustainable supply of cassava
roots (with high starch contant) 1o local
procassors, Our ultimate goal ia impart
substitution of one of our raw materiats,
com stanch. Wa hops 1o raplecs
imported corn stareh with cassava
starch in our culinary manufacturing
pracazs. To undsting our strong
commitmert to this initiative, we ars
spanding M120 million cn this project
ovar two yaars, Tha sscond project,
Quality Grains Im provamant initiative is
aimad &t anauring high quality grains by
reducing Mycotaadn contamination In
grains through good agncultursl and
storaga practices.

The project has significantly raduced
the nutritional and sconomic losges in
graing [16% in 2007 and 0.5% in 2017)
ang legumes and ensuna a/90 high
quality raw materials for our fachory.

Mexdd Iz committed to anvironmantalby
gourd business practicss. The Company
intagrates environmental palicies,
programmes and pracidcss Into each
business as an slament of managameant
in all its functicna. Tha Company strives
ahways to minimize tha Impact of s
operations on tha envirmnmant through
tha utilization of packaging and
manutacturing precesses thet are
intemationally recognized to hava
rinimum impact of the shvirpnment.
Ter further reducss our smironmeantal
footprint and anaura afficiant uss of
anargy for manufasturing cpearation,
Mestld commissioned a tri-generation
power plant at Agbara factory in
Dacatmbar 2010, Tha new plant
genarates alsctrical powar, whils chilled
and hot water ara genemmted using heat
fram tha powar plant exhiaust gasas.
This enables us to incrasse cvanall
anargy efficlancy from 42 to 74 per cant
and to raducs carbon dicsdde amissions
by 5,000 tonnes per yaar. Our Agbara
factory ig listed among the Glgbal
Mestls factories considamd as 'High
Parferming’ in relation to reducad watar
cungumption versus Increased
production culput.

Vith Its histerlcal root In nutrition, whie
product pertfolic, streng brands,
resaarch and developmant compatenca,
skllled and motivated professtanals and
sfficiant management, Nasté is
uniquely pesitionad to continue to
cormibute to the pHogreas, prosparity,
aconomic development and industrial
growth of Nigaria.
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Notice of Annual
General Meeting

pUTpOSas:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
Ta lay bafora the meating tha Raport of the Directors, the Rnancial
Statermants for the vear endsd 31 Dacarmbar 2011 snd ths Reparts of
the Auditors and the Audit Committes theracn.

1.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEMN that the 43rd Annual Ganaral Masting of Nastld
Nigaria Plc will ba hald 51 the MUSON Cantrg, B/ 9, Onlkan, Lagos, an
Thursday, 28 April 2012 4t 11 ¢'clock in the forancan, for ths ollowing

2. To doclara & Final Dividand.

3. To re-slect Dirsstors.

4. To suthorza the Diractors to fix the ramunerticn of the Auditors.
k. Ter vlact the members of the Audit Commithes,

SPECIAL BLIRINESS

Tex Tl ths retmunaration of Diractors,

Dated 20 February 2012

PROUCY: A rmambar of tha Company

By Order of the Boand

antithed T wtiond and vots ke sitited to %h_rx,!'u._.
I'mu;d :!Fl:h'n. : : :: nat b ol
prosty n
Company Sacratary f Lagal Manager
member of the Compamy. A prosy farm
Iz anclosed herewdth, Prosoy forma must Registared Cffice

be pomplatond and deposted st the
offics of tha Company's Flegictos,
Unlan Ragistrars Linted, 2, Buma
Aead, Apaps, Lagos, PM.B. 1217,
Leges ret (ater then 48 houn bafors tha )
tima of the meating.

DNIDEND WARRANTE AND

1 OEURE OF REGISTER OF
MEMEBERS: If the Devidend

racon nanded by tha Dinecton ks
deciered, dividand warmants will be
pouted on Fricey. 27 Aprl 2012 1o tha
shansholdara whosa names mns
ragisterad in the Compary's Register of
Marmbers a1 the oloxs of buziness on
Friday, 13 Apdll 2012 Netlos s therafora | ()
hersby given thet the Ragister of
Marnbars snd Tranafar Bools of tha
Cormuary will ba clomsd from Monday,
18 April 2012 to Friday, 20 April 2012
buth dateen [nickuaho 1o ansbls the
pregaiagon ond paymant of dividend,
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22-24, Industral Avenus, llupjy, LAGDS.

NOMIMATIONS FOR THE AUDNT
COMMITTEE: Tha Audit Cormimities
cormlvts of 3 Bhanshaldars and 3 Directons
In securdancs with section 369 (6) of the
Companies and Allad Mattars Act, CAP
C20. LM 2004, any marmbar may
nminaks 8 shareholdsr for election a5 o
marbar of tha Audit Corrm it by ghing
I waitirig, netice of such nomination tothe
Cornparry Secratary ot lasst 21 dayz befors
tha Anrvsl Ganansl Mesating.

UMNCLAIMED DMDEND WARAANTS
AND SHARE CERTIACATES: Senvaral
Dividand Warmanis and shere cortincales
ramaln uncisimead or ans vt o be
presmnted for pervment or returmed 1o the
Cornpany for revalidaton. A st of such
marnbars will ba circulatea with the Annusl

fal

Report and Fnencial Stetarnents.
hambers sifectad are advized to wrine 1o
ot el &t the cfffce af the Company's
Fegistrars, Union Regisrans Limied 2,
Birma Roan, Apspa, FM.B. 12717, Lagos
during normal waorking hours.

E-DMDENDMBONUE: Notics |2 araby
gvan to gl sharsholdars to open Rank
accolms, stock broldng accounts and
C3C5 ecenunts for the purpese of
uividendbonus. A dewchables epphcation
o fior e-dhvidamd snd e-bonue e
ettached to this dimnual repo to snebls
| shareholders fumish pertoulsrs of thelr
RCCOUNTS T2 tha Ragiatrars (Undon
Regietrare Limitsd} ae soon ax possibla,




Chairman’s
Statement

Our company fully
supports the
transformation agenda
which is expected to
create over 3.5 million
jobs from the rice,
cassava, sorghum, cocoa
and cotton value chains.
The programme aims to
provide over #8300 billion
additional income in the
hands of Nigerian
farmers. We hope the
transformation agenda
and the targeted
interventions will
increase efficiency and
profitability along the
value-added chains of
these crops.

Fellow shareholders, my colleagues on the
Board, ladies and gentlemen.

| am pleased to welcome you warmly to the
43" Annual General Meeting of our Company
and to present the Financial Statements and
Reports as well as a review of the
performance of our Company for the year
ended 31 December 2011.

Business Environment

Although the Nigerian economy has
recovered considerably from the worst effects
of the global economic crisis, global
economic activities, particularly the outlook
for international oil prices, remain a source of
concern. Also, reforms in the banking sector,
such as the creation of the Asset
Management Company of Nigeria (AMCON)
to clear up non-performing loans on bank
balance sheets and Nigerian stack Exchange
(NSE) reforms to introduce tighter regulations
in the market, are also aiding recovery in
these areas but there is still a long way to go.

However, despite high growth rate recorded
by the Nigerian economy in 2011, daunting
challenges still remain. The challenges have
basically stunted employment opportunities
and frustrated efforts at developing the
nation. Nigeria's growth in the past few years
has averaged seven percent in the face of the
global financial crisis which slowed many
economies. It is gratifying that Nigeria grew
by 7.1 percent in 2011 and has been
projected to record some 7.2 percent growth
in 2012 according to the Federal office of
Statistics.

The link between major growth drivers,
particularly agriculture and manufacturing,
continue to be weak and the required costs of
the expected infrastructural needs of the
economy are daunting and remain a major
challenge to the financial sector,
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Nevertheless, substantial progress has been
made and significant public confidence has
been restored to the banking sector with the
reform measures adopted by the banks.

We also note with delight the federal
government's stated aim to revamp the
agriculture sector, ensure food security,
diversify the economy and enhance foreign
exchange earnings through the Federal
Ministry of Agriculture and Rural
Development through the Transformation
Agenda. The transformation action plan is
focused on key aspects of value chains,
including the provision and availability of
improved inputs (seed and fertilizer),
increased productivity and production, as
well as the establishment of staple crop
processing zones. It also addresses reduction
in post-harvest losses, improving linkages
with industry with respect to backward
integration, as well as access to financial
services and markets.

Qur Company fully supports the
transformation agenda which is expected to
create over 3.5 million jobs from the rice,
cassava, sorghum, cocoa and cotton value
chains. The programme aims to provide over
N300 billion additional income in the hands of
Nigerian farmers. We hope the
transformation agenda and the targeted
interventions will increase efficiency and
profitability along the value-added chains of
these crops.

As the world's largest food company, Nestlé
has always played an active role in getting
agriculture and rural poverty reduction back
onto the development agenda. We believe
that increasing agricultural productivity is
essential to reducing rural poverty and
ensuring greater food security.



Operating Results and Performance

Our Company achieved a strong growth
and continued to outperform competition
despite the harsh economic environment
of 2011. | am pleased that we were able
to maintain the positive momentum on
our path towards long term sustainable,
profitable and capital efficient growth. The
2011 results, achieved in an exceedingly
challenging environment, were not the
reflection of a single-minded focus on
achieving short-term performance, but
were achieved whilst investing for the
future and laying foundations to shape the
future direction of the Company. You can
obtain the details of the operating results
from our website:
http.//www.nestle-cwa.com/en/investors/
nigeria.

In 2011, we invested in capacities and
capabilities that further strengthened our
Company's future. We started the year
with the opening of our new #12 billion
Flowergate Factory. The new facility was
officially opened by His Excellency, Dr
Goodluck Jonathan, GCFR, President of
the Federal Republic of Nigeria, ably
represented by His Excellency, Arch.
Mohammed Namadi Sambo, GCON, Vice
President of Federal Republic of Nigeria.
The presence of the Chief Executive of
Nestlé S. A., Mr Paul Bulcke at the
commissioning demonstrates the
importance of Nigeria in the growth
ambition of Nestlé's operations in Africa.
The new facility which was Nestlé's 27"
factory in Africa will further strengthen
Nestlé Nigeria's role as the single largest
culinary manufacturing operation on the
Africa continent,

We also inaugurated a 43.6 billion Agbara
Factory Tri-Generation Power Plant and
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new state of-the-art #1.8 billion Cereals
Milling Plant. The new milling facility will
further enhance our competitive edge and
meet our expansion of cereal products
well into the future.

Dividend and Bonus

As a result of the good performance
achieved in 2011 and in line with our
dividend policy — which underlines your
Board's commitment to creating value for
its shareholders — the Board recommends
for your approval a final dividend of
#11.05k. Interim dividend of #1.50k was
earlier declared and paid, making a total
dividend of #&12.55k per share from the
results for the year. This represents a
payout ratio of 59%.

E-Dividend and E-Bonus

Together with our Registrars, we were
able to reduce the level of unclaimed
dividends in the year 2011. Despite the
reduction, there is still a material list of
unclaimed dividend and share certificates.
Therefore, we wish to passionately
request, once again, every shareholder to
complete the detachable application form
for e-Dividend and e-Bonus attached to
the 2011 Annual Report and Accounts
and deliver to our Registrars either at the
venue of the Annual General Meeting or
to their office immediately after this
meeting. Shareholders are also required
to open bank accounts, stock broking
accounts and Central Securities Clearing
Systems (CSCS) accounts for the e-
Dividend and e-Bonus. Your compliance
with this request will reduce the
magnitude of unclaimed dividends and
share certificates; eliminate the delay or
loss of dividend warrants and share
certificates and the sundry
inconveniences associated with
revalidation of dividend warrants.

In addition, we have decided to introduce
electronic delivery of our annual report
and accounts and other relevant
corporate documents. With this initiative,
instead of receiving the hard copy of any
of these documents in future, each
shareholder would be able to elect to
receive a soft copy online via his or her e-
mail address or a Compact Disk to be
sent by post. We request you to
complete the detachable Electronic
Delivery Mandate form and deliver it to
our Registrars at the venue of this
meeting or to their office immediately
after this meeting.

| assure you that if you subscribe to e-
Dividend, e-Bonus and Electronic Delivery
of our annual report and other corporate
documents, your days of unclaimed
dividend warrants, unclaimed share
certificates and late receipt of annual
report and accounts are over.

Marketing, Sales and Product
Performance

Our reputation is based on consumers'
trust. The success of our company
depends on our ability to anticipate
consumer habits and to offer high quality
products that appeal to the consumer
preferences. Our Food and Beverages
business has the scale to touch
consumers all over the country; the
intimacy to provide the food and
beverages they want; the diversity to do
so at a great many eating occasions and
to provide balance; the ubiquity to
provide it whenever and wherever
consumers want it. We use these pillars
to build our nutrition, health and wellness
agenda across our categories for the
benefit of our consumers everywhere




who consume our products every day.
That agenda is encapsulated in the
expression “Good Food, Good Life”.

MAGGI, our flagship brand continued to
promote Nigeria's food culture and
transfer of culinary skills to young boys
and girls through the “MAGGI| Cook for
Mama” competition, sponsorship of
“Miss Nigeria 2011" and MAGG| Women
Forum. To further increase awareness and
stimulate growth of MAGGI in the market,
MAGGI Fast Food Association (MAFFAN)

was launched in 2011. The Association will

serve as a platform for Fast Food
Operators to interact with the MAGGI
brand and also afford them the
opportunity to learn more about the Out-
of-Home expertise of Nestlé Professional,
our food service business provider.

Nestlé MILO continued to strategically
leverage the grassroots football program
to drive affinity and maximize sales
opportunities. Nestlé MILO sponsored the
MILO Under -13 Africa Football
Championship — an event that harnesses
the energy of the youth and gives them an
international platform to showcase their
talent, We also sponsored the MILO
Football Clinic facilitated by Peter Rufai,
one of Nigeria's foremost football
international star and other youth football
development experts. The Clinic is based
on unique proven scientific techniques
discovered after 15 years of wide-ranging
research in Europe.Nestlé has also been at
the forefront of developing the body and
soul of Nigerian youths through the MILO
Secondary School Basketball
Championship. Nearly 5,000 schools
involving 10,000 students participates
every year for the past thirteen years.
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NESCAFE introduced a new product,
NESCAFE Ginger and Lemon sachet to
the market. The new product combines
the many benefits of coffee with
beneficial health properties of ginger
and lemon all in one cup. To further
strengthen brand awareness and image,
NESCAFE consumers in Nigeria had a
thrilling experience with NESCAFE
Magic Mug flight: a giant hot air
balloon, shaped in the form of a red
NESCAFE mug.

Employees

The harsh business climate made 2011 a
very challenging and tough year for all
of us. The good performance we
recorded in 2011 is a testimony of the
passion for excellence, diligence and
outstanding dedication of our
employees to the growth of our
company. On behalf of the board, |
would like, therefore, to thank our
people whose hard work and strong
commitment have made our 2011
results possible. As at 31 December
2011, 3,690 people benefitted from
direct employment (including third party
and fixed contract staff). Also in 2011,
our staff participated in overseas
courses, external (local) trainings, and
different in-house training programmes
to sharpen their skills and improve their
productivity.

Also, in line with Nestlé's Corporate
Business Principles, our company
continues to take a proactive approach
to respect and support human rights
principles within business operations.
The MD-Union Forum, a highly
interactive approach to improve
workplace relations and sustain a

peaceful industrial relations climate, was
held in 2011. To further advance human
rights principles in the workplace, we
rolled out an online human rights
training tool for all our employees . The
web-based tool will help our staff better
understand the relevance of human
rights principles to business operations,
providing exercises, case studies and
links to facilitate learning.

Creating Shared Value

We believe that companies are only
sustainable and successful over the long
term if they create value not just for their
shareholders but also for the societies in
which they operate. We call this
“Creating Shared Value”. We talk about
this in more detail in this report.

Our commitment to Creating Shared
Value and our principle-based approach
to running our business stand front-and-
centre as we pursue our objective of
being the reference for financial
performance in our industry because we
want to achieve this whilst also being
trusted by all stakeholders.

Launch of Nestlé Healthy Kids Global
Programme in Nigeria

In line with our business strategy to
create shared value, we launched the
Nestlé Healthy Kids Global program in
Nigeria in 2011. We held workshops for
teachers participating in the program in
Lagos and Ogun states. This worldwide
initiative aims to improve the nutrition,
health and wellness of school-aged
children, giving them the chance to
develop positive attitudes and
behaviours towards food and exercise to
achieve and maintain a healthy body
weight into adulthood.




In addition, we have
decided to introduce
electronic delivery of
our annual report and
accounts and other
relevant corporate
documents. With this
initiative, instead of
receiving the hard
copy of any of these
documents in future,
each shareholder
would be able to elect
to receive a soft copy
online via his or her
e-mail address or a
Compact Disk to be
sent by post.

We believe 2012 will
be a difficult but
successful year due to
our proven ability to
deliver innovative
growth in our
businesses while at
the sametime
delivering value to all
our stakeholders.

Grains Quality Improvement Project

Nestlé's sustainable agriculture strategy is
designed to ensure a steady supply of safe,
high quality agricultural commodities and
allow rural communities to increase their
income as a result. One of our priorities in
this area is to reduce the high levels of
mycotoxins in cereals as this natural
fungus-based contamination can cause
immune suppression, impaired
development in children and liver damage
in both humans and animals.

Therefore in 2011, we continued our Quality
Grains Improvement Project which is aimed
at ensuring high quality grains by reducing
Mycotoxin contamination in grains through
good agricultural and storage practices.
During 2010/2011 farming season, 10,000
farmers {including agricultural extension
agents, farm village heads, farm family
heads, grains suppliers and transporters)
were trained to produce grains with
mycotoxin levels within Nestlé standards,
Consequently, factory gate rejection rate
progressively reduced from 16% in 2009 to
0.1% in 2011.

Nestlé/lITA Cassava Starch Project

We also commenced a new project to help
farmers increase output and quality of
cassava starch production in collaboration
with the International Institute of Tropical
Agriculture (lITA) Ibadan. The project is
aimed at increasing productivity per hectare
in cassava through multiplication and
dissemination of high yielding varieties and
ensuring smallholder farmers benefit from
improved cassava management practices.
The project will enable sustainable supply of
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cassava roots (with high starch content) to
local processors. Our ultimate goal is import
substitution of one of our agricultural raw
materials: we hope to replace imported corn
starch with cassava starch in our culinary
manufacturing process. To underline our
strong commitment to this initiative, we are
spending #4120 million on this project over
two years.

Outlook for 2012

We started 2012 with continued
momentum, well placed to face
uncertainties ahead, including the aftermath
of new pump price of petrol occasioned by
the withdrawal of subsidy on fuel. We will
continue to build our brands and create a
sustainable competitive edge to accelerate
Nestlé's growth.

We believe 2012 will be a difficult but
successful year due to our proven ability to
deliver innovative growth in our businesses
while at the same time delivering value to all
our stakeholders. The shared value we
generate will reach far beyond our
consumers and shareholders. It will benefit
our partners, clients, suppliers and raw
material producers; both individually, and in
their communities.

| thank you for your attention.

Chief Olusegun Osunkeye, OON, OFR
Chairman



QOur Company
achieved a strong
growth and continued
to outperform
competition despite
the harsh economic
environment of 2011.
| am pleased that we
were able to maintain
the positive
momentum on our
path towards long
term sustainable,
profitable and capital
efficient growth. The
2011 results, achieved
in an exceedingly
challenging
environment, wera
not the reflection of a
single-minded focus
on achieving short-
term performance,
but were achieved
whilst investing for
the future and laying
foundations to shape
the future direction of
the Company.

Chiat Olusagun Osunkoyn, ON, OFF
Chairman
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Meaxtld Nigoda Pic.
Corporate Governance

Report 2011

Background

The priarity of Nestlé Nigeria Plc (hereinafter "Nestlé™or "the Company™) is to
ethically managse the Company for profitable long-term growth. Nestlé has
policies and practices that align management of the Company with the
interests of our shareholders. This brings about beneficial relationship in the
long term. Nestlé believes that good Corporate Governance is & critical factor
in achieving business success. The Board of Nestlé Nigeria Plc is fully aware of
its regponaibilities to shareholders and works 1o achieve implementation of
good Corporate Governance. The Board put in place mechanisms that assist it
to review, on a regular basis, the operations of the Company so as to ensure
that our business is conducted in accordance with good Corporate
Governance and global best practices.

Some of the noteworthy aspects of our corporate govermnance policies include:

Nestld Corporta Gevamance Principles

Mogtd hes sincs:

- fiallt conay msta’ st through tha quality and
aafaty of ite products;

- continued to respact social, political and
cultural treditions;

- takan & lang-tarm approach to strategic
deciElon-rmaking, which recognizas tha
interasts of its sharsholders, consumers,
amployses, distributors, business parinars,
industrial suppliers and the society.

The Nestié Group commitment to acund Comporate
Geovamanca goas back 10 [t vary sary days. Neatd
published for the first ime, in Sapember 20040, its
Corporata Covernanca Principlas. Today, thess are
incorporatad in the Mestd global Managerant Repart.
Nastd complias with thesa principles sven befora the
Introducten of code of camporats gevamancs In Nigera,
Wa compliad with the mandatory prerdigions of the 2011
Code of Corporate Govemancs issusd by the Securitiss
and Exchanga Commissicn during the vear under review.
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Local Legislations and International Recommendations

- Nestlé complies with all applicable laws and
regulations;

- Nestlé ensures that the highest standards of
conduct are met throughout the organization by
complying in a responsible way with the Nestlé
Corporate Business Principles, which guide
Company activities and relationships worldwide
in each sector of business interests;

- Nestlé is aware that increasingly, globalization has
been leading the development of more
international recommendations. Although, as a
general rule, these recommendations are
addressed to governments, in the long run they
have an impact on business practices. Nestlé
takes such recommendations into account In its
policies;

- Nestlé endorses commitments and
recommendations for voluntary self-regulation
issued by competent sectoral organizations,
provided they have been developed in full
consultation with the parties concerned; these
include the ICC Business Charter for Sustainable
Development (1991), the OECD Guidelines for
Multinational Enterprises (1876) and the OECD
Principles of Corporate Governance (1299).

- Nestlé ensures strict compliance with the
Companies and Allied Matters Act particularly by:
keeping proper accounting records
ensuring adequate internal control
procedures
following all applicable accounting
standards
consistently applying suitable
accounting policies and the going
concern basis.
- Nestlé ensures that all taxes are promptly
and regularly remitted to the three tiers of
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government: federal, state and local authorities.

- Nestlé complies with the provisions of the Code
of Corporate Governance in Nigeria issued in
2011 by the Securities and Exchange
Commission, Also, Nestlé has in place structures
and mechanisms to enhance internal control
while the effectiveness of measures for
achieving operational and compliance control is
constantly reviewed.

The Principles
They cover four areas:
1. The rights and responsibilities of shareholders
2. The equitable treatment of shareholders
3. The duties and responsibilities of the Board of
Directors
4. Disclosure and transparency
We live up to the above principles especially through our
information policy.

Information Policy

Shareholder Relations- Guiding Principles

Nestlé is committed to managing an open and consistent
communication policy with shareholders, potential
investors and other interested parties. The objective is to
ensure that the perception of those parties about the
historical record, current performance and future
prospects of Nestlé is in line with management's
understanding of the actual situation at Nestlé.

The guiding principles of this policy, as it relates to
shareholders, are that Nestlé gives equal treatment to
shareholders in equal situations, that any price-sensitive
information is published in a timely fashion and that the
information is provided in a format that is as full, simple,
transparent, engaging and consistent as possible.

Methodology
The Nestlé communication strategy makes use of
traditional and modern communication tools.

Printed material
Nestlé produces a highly detailed Annual Report and
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In furtherance of our
progressive and
enlightened
stakeholder relations
policy, Nestlé Nigeria
Plc runs an annual
business forum. The
programme provides
an opportunity for
stakeholders to
discuss with
management of the
Company its
published financial
results or corporate
activities or on the
longer-term strategy
of the Company.

Financial Statements, which provides insight
about the business and its financial results,
according to relevant international and local
standards and regulations.

The document also outlines and discusses the
latest social initiatives of Nestlé Nigeria Plc
resulting from its commitment to the highest
levels of corporate citizenship.

Nestlé publishes its full-year and quarterly
results. Press releases are issued on activities
of the company as and when necessary.

Future Relations with Shareholders

We are committed to sustaining the very good
relations our Company has with its
shareholders through well established cycles
of communication based on the Company's
financial reporting calendar. The Company will
continue to ensure that its shareholder
communications, relations and policies are
appropriate to the needs of shareholders.

The Annual General Meeting is an important
forum for the Company to meet with
shareholders and it is always well attended.
The Board encourages all shareholders to
attend and participate so that the Company
can continue to benefit from their useful
advice.

Communication with Stakeholders

In furtherance of our progressive and
enlightened stakeholder relations policy,
Nestlé Nigeria Plc runs an annual business
forum. The programme provides an
opportunity for stakeholders to discuss with
management of the Company its published
financial results or corporate activities or on
the longer-term strategy of the Company.

In addition, infermation on the performance of
the Company and other major corporate
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information are available to the stakeholders
in particular and the public in general at the
website of the Company - http://www.nestle-
cwa.com/en/investors/nigeria This website
will contains our Annual Report, quarterly
Financial Statements, quarterly Forecasts as
well as Highlight presentations.

Transparency in Financial Reporting and
Internal Control

Nestlé produces a comprehensive Annual
Report and Financial Statements in
compliance with the Companies and Allied
Matters Act. We put in place adequate
internal control procedures and ensure that
the document reviews the business and
provides detailed audited financial
statements, according to relevant accounting
standards and regulations.

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors is the ultimate
governing body of Nestlé Nigeria Plc. The
Board is made up of five (5) non-executive
directors including the Chairman and three (3)
executive directors. The names of all the
directors are stated on page 1 of this Annual
Report. The non-executive directors are
independent of management and able to
carry out their oversight functions in an
objective and effective manner. The position
of the Chairman and that of the Managing
Director are occupied by different persons, All
the directors have access to the advice and
services of the Company Secretary.

The Board consists of reputable persons of
diverse skills and experience in various areas
of human endeavour. Members of the Board
are selected on the basis of integrity,
knowledge, leadership qualities, reputation,
competence, sense of accountability,
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The Board consists entrepreneurial spirit and high commitment to
of reputable persons the task of good corporate governancs.
of diverse skills and

experience in The Board is responsible for the overall
various areas of supervision of the Company and takes
human endeavour. appropriate action to protect the interest of
Members of the the shareholders and other stakeholders. It is
Board are selected responsible for the ultimate direction of the
on the basis of Company, in particular the conduct,

integ rity, management and supervision of the business
knowledge, of the Company, and the provision of
leadership quaiities, necessary directions; the determination of the
reputation, Company's organization, compliance by the
competence, sense Company with the law, the Articles of

of accountability, Association, Board Regulations and
entrepreneuriai spirit instructions, any significant policy issue

and high dealing with the Company's general structure
commitment to the or with financial, commercial and industrial
task of good policy, etc. The Board meets as often as
corporate necessary and on notice by the Chairman.
governance.

The following are the specific issues reserved

for the Board:
Succession planning and approval of
iop executive appointments
Appointment and composition of the
Board and its Committees with their
terms of reference
Approval of the strategic plans and
budget of the Company
Integrity of financial controls and
reports
Review and approval of risk
management policies and internal
controls
The determination of accounting and
financial control principles, as well as
principles of financial planning
Approval of annual accounts
Appropriation and distribution of
profits
Acquisitions, disposals, mergers and
joint ventures
Approval of the remuneration of
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executive directors

The appointment and removal of the
Chairman and the members of any
committee

Corporate governance principles and
compliance with the applicable code

The Board has delegated to Management the day-to-
day management of the business and the Chief
Executive Officer is answerable to the Board.

Attendance of members of the Board
Name No. of No. of

meetings meetings

held attended
a) Chief Olusegun Osunkeye 4 4
b) Mr. Martin Woolnough 4 4
c) Mr. Martin Kruegel 4 4
d) Mrs Iquo Ukoh 4 4
e) Mr. Etienne Benet 4 3
f) Mr. Frederic Duranton 4 4
a) Mr. David Ifezulike 4 3
h) Dr. Fiama Mshelia 4 4

We provide below the time when each member of our
Board of Directors will be due to retire. However, as
provided by the Companies and Allied Matters Act
and Article 95 of our Articles of Association, they are
entitled to offer themselves for re-election.

Date of last election and when due for re-election

Name Last election Due for
re- election

Olusegun Osunkeye 27/04/2010 2013
Martin Woolnough 01/04/2008 N/A
(not subject to re-election)

Martin Kruegel 28/04/2011 2014
Iquo Ukoh 27/04/2010  26/04/2012
Etienne Benet 27/04/2010  26/04/2012
Frederic Duranton 27/04/2010  26/04/2012
David Ifezulike 28/04/2011 2014
Fiama Mshelia 27/04/2010 2013
13




Board Appointment, Induction and Training Processes
The appointment of a new Director of the Company
commences after the declaration of a vacancy by the
Board. It is the responsibility of the Board to determine
the required knowledge, skills, experience and
competence to be possessed by the potential candidates.
Thereafter, the curriculum vitae of candidates satisfying
the requirements would be sourced and forwarded to the
Board for scrutiny, discreet validation of character and
informal interaction with the candidates. If the Board is
satisfied with the information obtained, the suitable
candidate would be appointed a Director of the Company
and presented to the shareholders for election at the next
Annual General Meeting.

A newly appointed Director of the Company is required to
undergo an induction process in order to know the
Company, business and duties better. Important
corporate documents on the profile, history, values,
members of the Board and top management, business
principles, production facilities, projects, Creating Shared
Valued initiatives are made available to new Directors.
The Directors of the Company participate periodically, at
its expense, in relevant continuing education
programmes in order to update their knowledge and
skills and keep them informed of new developments in
the company's business, regulatory and operating
environments. The objective of the training is to assist
them to fully and effectively discharge their duties to the
Company.

Evaluation Process and Summary of Evaluation Results
The Board has established a system to undertake a formal
and rigorous annual evaluation of its performance, that of
its Committees, the Chairman and individual directors.
The Board designed the questionnaire for evaluation on
areas such as the ability of the Board to fulfil its general
supervisory roles, preparation of members for meetings,
participation at meetings, guality of proposals made by
members at meetings, performance of each committee,
etc. The questionnaire for evaluation for the period ended
31 December 2011 was completed by members and the
summary of results compiled electronically.
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Based on the results of the evaluation, the Board,

Remuneration Committee, Safety, Health and Environment

Committee and each individual director recorded very good
performance.

Directors standing for re-election and their biographical
details

a)

b)

c)

The following directors are standing for re-election at the
next Annual General Meeting:

Mr. Etienne Benet (French) is the Head of Nestlé Central
and West Africa (CWA) Region comprising 22 countries.
He holds an MBA in Agronomy and Food Science. He
started his working career in Nestlé Group in 1989 as an
internal auditor in France. He has held various positions
within the Nestlé Group including Country Manager of
Gabon in 1997, Country Business Manager, Nestlé Waters
in Egypt and Indonesia from 1939 to 2004 and 2004 to
2008 respectively until his present appointment as the
Head of the Nestlé CWA Region on 1 March 2008. He was
appointed as a non-executive director of Nestlé Nigeria Plc
on 14 February 2008.

Mr. Frederic Duranton (French) is the Head of Finance
and Control of Nestlé CWA Region. He holds a Master of
Finance degree. He started his career with Nestlé in Russia
in 1998 as the Plant Controller. Thereafter, he assumed
different responsibilities within the Finance Department of
the Nestlé Group. He was the Operational Controller of
Nestlé Belgium before his appointment as the Chief
Financial Officer of a Joint Venture between Nestlé and
L'Oreal. He was later appointed as the Ice Cream SBU
Controller in Headquarter Switzerland where he worked
from July 2007 to July 2009. He was appointed as a non-
executive director of Nestlé Nigeria Plc on 14 August 2009.

Mrs. Iquo Ukoh is the Marketing Services Director in
charge of Creative / Media / Research Agency
Coordination; Media Buying and Experiential Marketing /
Event Management and Buying. Until her current
appointment in March 2009, she was the Category
Business Manager — Culinary (Nigeria and Ghana). She was
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appointed a director of the Company on 19 February
2010, She holds a Bachelor of Science degree in
Nutrition and Dietetics. She joined Nestlé Nigeria Plc in
1981 as a Medical Delegate and has held several key
positions in the Company, such as Senior Product
Manager, Group Product Manager and Marketing
Manager in the Marketing Division of Nestlé Nigeria Plc.

Composition of Board Committees

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee is made up of three (3)
Directors appointed by the Board of Directors to submit
recommendations on the salaries of Executive Directors to
the Board for approval. The committee discharged their
responsibilities excellently in 2011. The following Directors
served on the committee in 2011 and their attendance at
meetings:

No. of No. of

meetings meetings

Name Status held attended
Olusegun Osunkeye Chairman 2 2
Etienne Benet Member 2 2
Frederic Duranton =~ Member 2 2

Safety, Health and Environment Committee

The Committee is to review reports on safety, health and
environmental activities of the Company, safety statistics
and environmental compliance. The Committee is also to
review reports on visits made to Nestlé on safety, health and
environment by government agencies and the proposed
activities in relation to the Company's safety, health and
environmental policy. The committee discharged their
responsibilities excellently in 2011.

The members of the Committee are:

No. of No. of
meetings meetings
held attended
Name Status
Martin Woolnough  Chairman 2 2
David Ifezulike Member 2 2
Fiama Mshelia Member 2 2
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Statutory Audit Committee

The Committee is established to perform the functions
stated in Section 359 (6) of the Companies and Allied
Matters Act. There are six (6) members of the Committee
and one of the three representatives of the shareholders is
the chairman of the Committee. The Committee met thrice
during the period under review and discharged their
responsibilities excellently in 2011.

The list of members of the Committee is contained on page
1 of this document.

The following Directors served on the committee in 2011:

No.of  No.of

meetings Mmeetings

Name Status held attended
Fiama Mshelia Member 3 3
Martin Kruegel Member 3 3
Frederic Duranton Member 3 0*AWA
* Absent with apology

Mr. Frederic Duranton informed the Board that he was not
able to attend meetings of the committee because of some
urgent official assignments. Consequently, he requested,
and the Board agreed to appoint another director to replace
him as a member of the committee with effect from the
2012 financial year.

Board Charter and Code of Ethics

The Company has a Board Charter and Code of Ethics
approved by the Board and signed by all members. The
document provides guidance to members on the
operations of the Board, duties and obligations of
members, code of conduct and how to avoid conflict of
interest in any business relationship with the Company.

Insider Trading

The Directors of the Company and senior employees who
are in possession of price sensitive information are
prohibited from dealing with the shares of the Company in
accordance with the provisions of the Investments &
Securities Act 2007.
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Human Resources Policies and other related
matters

The Company recognises that its human resources
are very valuable assets. Consequently, the human
resources policies of the Company are to ensure
that the aptitude, knowledge and skills of staff are
put to the best possible use. The training of staff to
perform their duties effectively is a major
preoccupation of Management.

The Management holds periodic meetings with the
employees in order to brief them on business
related issues and exchange ideas that are
beneficial. In addition, there is the Managing
Director - Union Forum with all the key Union
officers as well as top management staff, to foster
greater understanding of the business and the need
to realize our roles as joint stakeholders. Also,
Management communicates corporate issues to
employees regularly through circulars and
newsletters - "Nestlé News"”. Nestlé Nigeria Plc has
no employee share-ownership scheme.

It is the Company's policy to:

a) Give every employee the chance of
proving his or her ability in order to realise
the desired career progression;

b) Give equal opportunity for engagement
and promotion on the basis of merit,
diligence and good conduct;

c) Remunerate staff based on principle of
internal equity and external comparability
together with performance;

d) Reward honesty, integrity and loyalty to
the Company;
e) Encourage loyalty by providing adequate

job security and good conditions of work
to all employess;
f) Give every employee when necessary the
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opportunity to deal directly with
Management and raise matters affecting
his or her work for discussion and
resolution;

a) Promote joint consultation and
communication in order to enable
employees to have full opportunity to
speak frankly with Management on
matters of mutual interest;

h) Provide a safe working environment
by encouraging employees to work
safely and maintain good health at all
times.

Company's Sustainability policies

Corruption

The Company has zero-tolerance attitude to
corruption and unethical practice. It encourages its
employees, contractors and business partners to
always ensure the highest standards of integrity
and compliance with all relevant laws and
regulations. On a regular basis, the Company tracks
and monitors potential corruption proned activities
and designs strategies to eliminate the corruption
risks.

In furtherance of the above, the Company has
established an anonymous whistle blowing system
which enables staff and members of the public to
raise concerns in relation to its operations and
report malpractice, illegal acts or omission by
employees. Such concerns could be
communicated to the Company through
anonymous letter, e-mail or dedicated telephone
line.
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The Company
impacts on the
community through
the peculiar
initiatives known as
Creating Shared
Value (CSV) with
special focus on
Nutrition, Water and
Rural Development.
The Company is
convinced that
these initiatives will
improve the
livelihood of our
community and
make our business
more competitive.

Creating Shared Value

The Company impacts on the community
through the peculiar initiatives known as
Creating Shared Value (CSV) with a special
focus on Nutrition, Water and Rural
Development. The Company is convinced that
these initiatives will improve the livelihood of
our community and make our business more
competitive. Through CSV, the Company
provides technical assistance to farmers to
help them increase the quality and gquantity of
yields; rehabilitates water pumps in rural areas;
embarks on school building projects;
encourages the grassroots sports activities;
provides edutainment that is used to promote
and encourage physical activities; implements
the fortification initiatives to fight malnutrition;
provides the job and development
opportunities in order to contribute to the
growth and development of Nigeria.

In 2011, we launched the Nestlé Healthy Kids
program to improve nutrition, health and
wellness of children aged 8-12 years;
partnered with the International Institute for
Tropical Agriculture (IITA) to boost cassava
starch production in Nigeria; organized training
programmes for soybean farmers under the
Nestlé/University of Agriculture Abeokuta
Soybean Popularization Project and workshop
to improve farm family health initiative for the

farming community.

The details of these initiatives are stated in our
CSV Report on pages 83 to 101 of this Annual
Report.
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Environmental Protection

Nestlé Nigeria adopts a precautionary
approach to environmental stewardship which
enables the Company to maintain a clear vision
with regard to environmental objectives. Nestlé
Nigeria ensures that environmental progress is
efficiently coordinated so that improvements
made in one area are complementary to
environmental aspects in other areas. Among
the key success drivers in Nestlé
environmental management programme is the
provision of waste water treatment facility.

When all options for water use reduction,
reuse and recycling have been exhausted, the
waste water that is left must be discharged to
the environment. To reduce both the volume
and load of the waste water, Nestlé has built a
modern waste water treatment facility at
Agbara factory. The facility ensures that the
physical, chemical and biclogical parameters of
the wastewater are controlled within the limits
set by the government of Nigeria before
discharging from the factory.

HIVIAIDS

Our Company always endeavours to provide a
safe healthy working environment for its
employees. The Company makes available to
employees periodically free HIV/AIDS
screening and confidential counseling sessions
for them to know their status. It also provides
regularly, basic HIV/AIDS training to educate

17




Our Company always
endeavours to provide a
safe healthy working
environment for its
employees. The
Company makes
available to employees
periodically free
HIV/AIDS screening and
confidential counseling
sessions for them to
know their status
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the employees on its prevention, care and
control. It is the policy of the Company not to
discriminate against any employee on the
basis of his or her HIV status.

E-Dividend

Consistent with the Nestlé business strategy
of Shareholder Value Creation and in line with
our commitment to good corporate
governance, we are encouraging our
shareholders to embrace the e-dividend and
e-bonus recently introduced into the Capital
Market. This is to enable us pay dividend due
to shareholders by crediting their bank
accounts with dividend and the Central
Securities Clearing System (CSCS) accounts
with bonus shares immediately they are
declared. Consequently, we have requested all
shareholders to complete the detachable form
in the Annual Report, in order to provide our
Registrars, Union Registrars Limited, with
their bank accounts and CSCS numbers.

We also request our sharehclders to
complete and submit to our Registrars the
Electronic Delivery Mandate Form which
would enable them to receive soft copy of our
annual report and accounts via e-mail address
or Compact Disk to be sent to them by post.

Auditors
The Company's auditors are KPMG
Professional Services.
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Nestlé Nigeria Plc

Financial Statements -
For the year ended 31 Deceamber 2011 and
Directors’ and Auditor's Reports

Rezultz ot & Glance

DClrectars’ Report

Staterment of Directors’ Respons|blties
Indepandent Auditor's Report

Audit Commitins Raport

Staterrant of Accounting Policies
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Five-Year Fnancial Summary

Turnover +22%

Profit before tax +2%_
Profit after tax +33%
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Result at a Glance

201N 2010 il S T
i L

Rasuits in milliang of Nalra
Tumcvar 07,961 80,108 e
Profit before taxation 18,540 10,244 ?
Prafit eftar taxation 15, B0 12,802 T
Daclarad dividend® B 191 B,29C i
Shara cepits| 46 330 20
Sharehclders' funds AaaEa 14,885 fE
Data par 50k share
Basic samings #2130 M19.08 I
Adusted samings T2 #1080 33
Daclarsd dividand® 0 #1266 (1E8
Adjustad doclarad dividsnd 11134 #10.44 (n
Met assats L Pt | NZ2.60 ae
Dividend per 50k shara in raspact of currant
year raauls onby
-  |nterim Dividend #1500 M 1.95 (23}
- Final dividend propossd™ 105 M10.80 f
-  Total Dividend #1255 #1255

A bonus lszua of ons new sham for svary five edsting shares was apprved by tha sharehaoldars at the 42*
Annugl Ganaral Meetng hald on 28 Apdl 2011.

201 2010 % Increags
Stock Exchange |nfonmation
Stock exchanga quotation at 31 Deacomber
in Maira par shara #4405 Kl M3AGH.ES 21
MNurber of sharss issusd {'000) Fo BER B60.547 a0
Mar st capitalisation &t 31 Decembar i million) 353,505 243,445 1]

® Ceclared olvideng repragants the ntarm dlvidend declansd dudng the year plus the final dividend propoged
for tha pragading yvaar but declarad durng the currant year.

#*  Tha diractore proposa a final dividend peymeant of #11.06 {#010: 410.60) par shara on tha isauad shers capital

of 742,658 252 (2010: 660,546,875) crdinary shares of 50k aach, subject o approval by the sharsholdars st
the Annual Ganeral Masting.

Mowlls Migsra Plc Anneal Aeport B Accounts 2011




Performance Indicators

Tumover
& Miilan —
T Devel t E E ﬁ . 8
urmover glopmen 100,000 o = vg = E
* Turnover growth 22% from 2010 to 2011
+ Tumaver growth 131% over the last four years 80,000
« All Segments and Businesses with strong Turnover
developmeni
« For the first time, Nestlé Nigeria exporied to other 60,000
countries (M41.7 Bio}
« On the back of heavy capacity increases also in 40,000
20m !
« Continued optimization of our "Route to Market"
enabling us to reach mare consumers for our 20,000
products
0
2010 0N
Operating Profit
8 Million
3 8 8 ¢
8 1 i 2 ~ Operating Profit Development
oo = ] - b
25,000 - Growth of Operating Profit 15% from 2010 to 2011

« Growth of Operating Profit 169% over the last four years

- Efficiency improvements in the factories contributed to the

increase of the Operating Profit
Increases of commeodities prices were compensated by savings

007 2008 2008 2010 2011

Profit After Tax Development

PAT growth with 33% from 2010 to 2011

Growth of PAT 209% owver the last four years

PAT Margin increased from 15.7% in 2010 to 17.2%
in 2011

Increase of Fnancing costs in 2011 due to higher
loan volume and Naira devaluation

Huge Tax savings due 1o "Pionear Status” granted
by governmant.

Mestls Nigana Fic Annual Report & Accounts 20117,

15,000 in purchasing and strict cost contral
10,000
5,000 I
0

Profit after Tax

# Miilien
18,000

16,000

12,000

9,000

6.000

B :

2007 2008 2008 2010

12,802

5,442




Investments

& Million
s g 2 & g
) ™~ -1
20,000 - = > = £
Investments
16,000 Record high investments in 2011: 418.6 Bio
Investments of almost 850 Bio during the last
three years
12,000 - Construction and complation of new Flowergate
factory in 2009-2011
- Capacity incroasaes in our axisting Agbara factory
8,000
4,000 I l
1]
2007 2008 2003 2010 201
Staff Devalopment
2,500
Staff Development
2,000 E

+ Consistent growth of employment over the

last five years 1.600
. End of 2011, we employed 2,168 own staff :
« Mara than 14,000 people rely on

Nestlé Nigeria PLC for their income 1,000
+ Growth of employment especially in the 'ﬁ

Production and Supoly Chain areas 600 i
« Strong cost control in the Administration areas .

0 =l

2007 2008 2008 2000 201

= Prod+Supply Chain 8 Sales+Admin.

Market Capitalisation
4 Millien = - o
. < & i Market Capitalization Development
g8 & B 9
400000 7 Y -

« Increase of share price from #&368.66 to M445.66
during the year 2011

- |ssue of Bonus shares in ratio "1 for " during the
year 2011

« Growth of Market Capitalization with 45% from 2010

240,000
102011
- Growth of Market Capitalization with 178% from
160,000 2008 to 2011
m‘m I I

2007 2008 2009 2000 20M

320,000

=]

Mastld Nigarla Pic Annuai Repaort & Accounts 2011,
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Directors' Report

For tha year sndet 31 Deoarmbar 2011

1.  Flnanclal Stetermnmants
The dirsctars pragant thelr annual repart on the affalre of Nestls Migers Pic [“the Company™) together with the
financial satsments and the auditor's raport for tha vear snded 31 Decamber 201 1.

2. Principal Activitles
The principal activitiss of the Company continus ta be the marufacturing, marksting and digiribartion of food
productginc|uding purified water throughout the country.

3.  Operatng Results
The following isa summary of the Company's oparating resulis:

Tt
¥

000 000
Turmowar Y761 260 Bil, 108 138
Operating profit 2. 718045 18933370
Profit bafore tax 14 5949 584 18,244 464
Profit after tax 16808764 12607209
Retalnad aarnings, end of vear T e R e o

Aa highlightad in Note 3 1o the financial statemants, the profit after tax was impacted by the Piansar Status
grantad to carsin Inas of business of the Cotmpany during ths yasr.

4. Dividand
The dirsctars reccinmeand tha payment of 4 final dividand of M11.06 2010 #10.80) par shars which will kring the
total dividend to#12.55 {2010: M12.55) as an interim dividerd of 81.50 (2010 #1.95} per share had beaen declared
an the issued share capitel of 792,656,252 {2010: 660 ,546,875) crdinary shares of 50k asch. i the proposed finsl
dividend of Mg, 758,851,686 i3 approvad by the sharehclders, it will ba paid from retgined samings, subject to
dedhuction of withivolding taooat the applicatle reds st thes time of payrmeant

Nt d Nigasfa Ple Arnueal Rsport 8 Accounts 2011,




Directors' Report

For the yesir aindisdd 31 Deicdirmieer 2011

b. Directors and Their Intarcsts
{a} The directors whe sarved during the year and their imteresta in the shares of the Company at the year end
wars a3 follows: Interest in the Ordinary
Shares of the Company
a0 2010
Chief Olusagun Osunkeys - Chairman [ H_DD._I'.ED_ _MEME -
Mr. Martin Woolnough (Australian) - MDACED Nil Nil
Mr. Martin Kruagel (Garman) Nil il
Mr. Etisnne Benst {French) Nil Mil
Mr. Fraderic Duranton (Franch) il Mil
Mra. lgue Ukah 37,600 31,260
M. Cavid Hezuliks 78,2E6B a3,644
Dr. Fama Mshalia 3,750 3,125

(B} In ateordancs with Section 277 of the Companias and Alllsd Matters Act of Nigeda, none of the dirsctors has
rofed the Company of any declamide interssts In contracts with the Company.

{) Neoshareaoption |3 grantadto the dirgomsrs by Neaths Nigare Pis.

{d) Mr. Eterne Banat, Mr. Fraderic Dursmten end Mra. lquo Ukoh will ratire by netation, and baing eligibla, offar
thamsalves for re-alaction,

i Records of Directors’ Atlendance
Further ta the provisions of Secton 268(2) of the Compantes and Allled Matters Act of Nigera, the Record of
Directors' Attendance at Boand Meetings held In 201 1wl be made gvaliable st the Annual Generzl Meeting for
inspaction.

T ia} Anshmis of Sharsholdings

Wit o MNumbel of

Sharsholding Bebwesn sharsholders % shinrsa =5

i - 160 A 11.26 | B3 20E 00z

im - (=18 guys 29.33 2340347 030

BO1 - 1,000 4 hE3 14.91 3354747 0.42

1,001 - 2,500 BALG 17.70 SR G e L 1.10

250 - £,D00 2441 11.11 | 1,649 006 147

5001 - 7.500 1474 4.82 B. 704,151 1.10

76801 - 10,000 nan 274 7. 135,435 080

10,007 - 100,000 2207 Fival LEFF 132 Fita]

190,001 - 1,000,000 248 0.81 ) 522.364 2.280
1,000,001 and above 34 a1 225771474 15.46

A0GM 59.99 240900, 646 36.70

MNestd CWA Umitad, Ghana I 0.00b A72 308 322 B3B3
Mesdd S.A. Switmriand I 0.006 2041 504 an

A0E06 10000 792656252 10000

Mestlé higoria Pic Arnual Regort & Accounts 2017,




Directors’ Report

For thes ety anclad 27 Decarribesr 2071

glik

{b} Substantsd intenest In Shares

Apart from Nestld CWA Limitad,
Ghana, with 472308372 crdinnry
shares {repragenting 68.58%), ho
other sharahokdar hald 5% or more of
the paid-up capital of the Company as
at 31 Decamber 2011,

11.
Fixed Annots
Infermetion ralating to chenges in
fixad aansts ia disclagsad in Mota 7 to
tha financial statarments.

Donations

Tha Caompary mads donations

amounting to W12.802,000 {2010:

#43,000,000} to tha follewing 12
ingtitutions and crganisations during

tha year:

Cantre for Health, 13
Papulation and Nutritian | a2

Nigara Assoclation of Small
ared Mediurm Enbarprises K

|nstitute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administratars of Migeria 5N

|n compllancs with Sexton 3802} of
the Companies and Allisd Matars Act
of Migaeria, tha Company did not maks
any donation or gift to amy politizal
party. political asscciation or for any
political purpose during the vear.

Mawtld Nigeria Truat {CPRA) Limitad
{"NNTL™}

Mastld MNigerla Trust [CPRA) Limibtsxg
{'NNTLY previousty called Nasth
Nigana Provident Fund Limited was
ineprporated by the Company ard is a

Mesths Nigaria Pl Arnual Report B Accounts 2011,

duly registarad closad pansicn fund
adminisrator whosa aole activity Iz tha
sdminigtration of tha pansicn and defined
contibution gratulty schame for both
amplkoyass and Tomer smployess of
Nastld Migsria Ple.

Local Sourcing of Aaw Metsrials

On & continuing basia, the Company
axplores tha uae of locsl raw meterials in
ita production procasias and has
suceasafully Introduced tha uss of loealhy
praducsd tams such a3 sovn beah, malzs,
cocoa, oll palm dsln and sarghum In &
nurmber of it products.

Major Distributors

The Company's products are distibuted
threugh various distributors that ara apread
acrogs the whole country. The distribartora
are listed on paga 98 of the snnual raport.

Supphers

Tha Company prociines most of s aw
matarials on a commercial basis from
Ineal snd cvarseas suppliers.

Amongst the oversaas supplisrs are
cormpaniag in the Mestlé Group.




Directors' Report

For the year ended 31 Decembar 2071

14.

15.

The Company invests its
resources to ensure that
hygiene on its premises is
of the highest standard. In
this regard, the Company
has, on three occasions,
won the Manufacturers'
Association of Nigeria's
award for the best kept
factory and on three
occasions won the Federal
Environmental Protection
Agency's environmental
performance award as the
most environment-friendly
company in Nigeria.

Nestlé Nigeria Plc Annual Report & Accounts 2011,

16.

(a

—_—

General Licence Agreement

The Company has a general licence
agreement with Societe des Produits
Nestlé S.A., Nestec S A. and Nestlé
S.A., all based in Switzerland. Under
the agreement, technological,
scientific and professional assistance
are provided for the manufacturing,
marketing, quality control and
packaging of the Company's
products, development of new
products and training of personnel
abroad. Access is also provided to
the use of patents, brands,
inventions and know-how. The
agreement was made with the
approval of the National Office for
Technology Acquisition and
Promotion (NOTAP).

Acquisition of Own Shares

Nestlé Nigeria Plc did not purchase
any of its own shares during the
year.

Employment and Employees
Employment of physically
challenged persons:

It is the policy of the Company that
there is no discrimination in
considering applications for
employment including those of
physically challenged persons. The
Company had 18 (2010: 17)
physically challenged persons in its
employment as at 31 December
2011.

All employees whether physically
challenged or not are given equal
opportunities to develop their
expertise and knowledge and qualify
for promotion in furtherance of their
careers. In the event of members of
staff becoming physically
challenged, every effort is made to
ensure that their employment with
the Company continues and that

(b)

appropriate training is arranged. It is
the policy of the Company that
training, career development and
promotion of physically challenged
persons should, as far as possible,
be identical with that of other

employees,

Health and safety at work and
welfare of employees:

The Company invests its resources
to ensure that hygiene on its
premises is of the highest standard.,
In this regard, the Company has, on
three occasions, won the
Manufacturers' Association of
Nigeria's award for the best kept
factory and on three occasions won
the Federal Environmental Protection
Agency's environmental
perfermance award as the most
environment-friendly company in
Nigeria. The work environment is
kept conducive and as safe as
possible.

The Company operates its own
clinics which provide quick health
care to its employees. In pursuit of
efforts to improve health
infrastructure and enhance the
quality of care for the employees, the
Company has built a new ultra
modern clinic at Agbara factory. The
new clinic which is fully equipped
with state of-the-art medical facilities
consists of three consulting rooms,
one pharmacy, one laboratory and
two observation rooms, amongst
others.

In addition, the Company retains a
number of registered private
hospitals run by qualified medical
doctors to whom serious cases of
illness are referred for treatment.

28




Directors' Report

Far the year ended 31 December 2011

The Company caters for the

' The Company places recreational needs of its employees by
considerable value providing them with a wellness centre
on the involvement and other games facilities such as

of its em_ployees and Lunch is provided free to staff in the
has cnontmued the Company's canteen and there is
practice of keeping provision of a baby care room.
them informed on
matters affecting c) Employees involvement and training:
them as employees Thle Cornp;'an\_/ plalces consi?arable

. value on the involvement of its
and on o employees and has continued the
factors affec'ang the practice of keeping them informed on

performance of the matters affecting them as employees
| Company. and on various factors affecting the
performance of the Company.

Employees’ representatives are
consulted regularly on a wide range of
matters affecting their current and
future interests.

Circulars and newsletters on
significant corporate issues are
published. In order to further facilitate
the exchange of information, a house
journal, 'Nestlé News' is published
quarterly featuring contributions from,
and about, employees of the
Company.

Management, professional and
technical expertise are the Company's
major assets. The Company continues
to invest in developing such skills. The
Company has in-house training
facilities, complermented, when and
where necessary, with external and
overseas training for its employees.
This has broadened opportunities for
career development within the
organisation.

17 Remuneration Committee
The remuneration commitiee, which
consists of three directors namely;
Chief Olusegun Osunkeye, Messrs

Nestlé Nigeria Plc Annual Report & Accounts 2011,

Table Tennis, Basketball, Draughts, etc.

18.

19.

Etienne Benet and Frederic Duranton,
were appointed by the Board of
Directors to submit recommendations
on the salaries of executive directors
to the Board for approval.

Safety, Health and Environment
Committee

The committee is responsible for
monitoring the safety, health and
environment activities of the
Company, safety statistics and
environmental compliance. The
committee is to review the activities of
the Company in relation to the safety,
health and environmental policy and
the keep the board apprised. The
members of the committee are
Messrs. Woolnough, Ifezulike and Dr,
Mshelia,

Statutory Audit Committee

In accordance with section 359(4) of
the Companies and Allied Matters Act
of Nigeria, members of the audit
committee of the Company were
elected at the Annual General Meeting
held on 28 April 2011. Members that
served on the audit committee during
the year include:

Otunba Thomas Adebayo - Chairman Shareholders'

Representative
Alhaji Kamorudeen Danjuma Shareholders'
Representative
Mr. Christopher Nwaguru Shareholders’
Represantative
Dr. Flama Mshelia Directors’
Representative
Mr. Frederic Duranton (French) Directors’
Representative
Mr. Martin Kruegel (German) Directors’
Representative
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Directors' Report

For the yvear ended 31 December 2011

20.

2

Effectiveness of Internal Control System
The Board is responsible for maintaining a
sound system of internal control to
safeguard shareholders' investment and the
assets of the Company. The system of
internal control is to provide reasonable
assurance against material misstatement,
prevent and detect fraud and other
irregularities.

There is an effective internal control
function within the Company which gives
reasonable assurance against any material
misstatement or loss. The responsibilities
include oversight functions of internal audit
and control, risk assessment and
compliance, continuity and contingency
planning, and formalisation and
improvement of the Company's business
processes.

Disclosure

a) Details of Issuance of share capital in
2011
In 2011, the Company issued and
allotted 132,109,376 new ordinary
shares of 50k each as bonus shares on
the basis of one new share for every
five existing shares after the
endorsement of the shareholders at
the Annual General Meeting held on 28
April 2011 and approval of the
regulatory authorities.

b) Borrowings and maturity dates
The details of the borrowings and
maturity dates are stated in Notes 14,
16 and 17 to the financial statements.

c) Risk Management and Compliance
System
The directors are responsible for the
total process of risk management as
well as expressing their opinion on the

Nestlé Nigeria Plc Annual Report & Accounts 2011,

d)

e)

effectiveness of the process. The risk
management framework is integrated into
the day-to-day operations of the business
and provides guidelines and standards for
administering the acceptance and on-going
management of key risks such as
operational, reputational, financial, market,
technology and compliance risk. The
directors are of the view that effective
internal audit function exists in the Company
and that risk management control and
compliance system are operating efficiently
and effectively in all respects.

The Company has a structured Risk
Management process in place and
undertakes at least annually a thorough Risk
Assessment covering all aspects of the
business. The Risk Assessment is based on
the two criteria “Business Impact” and
“Likelihood of Occurrence”. For every
identified Business risk, mitigating measures
are implemented by the Company.

Sustainability Initiatives

The Company pays adequate attention to the
interest of its stakeholders such as its
employees, host community, the consumers
and the general public. Also, the Company is
sensilive to Nigeria's social and cultural
diversity and promotes as much as possible
national interests as well as national ethos
and values without compromising global
aspirations where applicable. The Company
has a culture of integrity and zero tolerance
to corruption and corrupt practices.

Related Party Transactions

The Company has contractual relationship
with related companies in the ordinary
course of business. The details of the
outstanding amounts arising from related
party transactions are stated in Notes 11, 15
and 17 to the financial statements. In
addition, the Company (and other operating
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1

Munrition, .ﬂ.llt"l' .{:an.lun'nr
aesurance  Communication

Health
argl
Wallness

2

product

IS Hirman rlghts = Lyt pess

companies of Naets in Cemtral and Wast
Africa) exascutad a Sharad Services
Agreament with Nestld Cantral and West
Africa Limited. Tha purpeaa of tha sgreement
I8 tor shisura the provislon of common
opsrtional sharmd services &l members of
tha Nestlé Group of cormpanies opsrating
within tha Cantral and \West Africa Hegion,
which sach maembar company had previoushy
priovlded to Reelf on stand-alona basls with
the attsndant duplication of functions,
rasourcas and cogts. The allocation of the
costs to each aperating company is based on
Activity Bazed Costing. The agreamant was
approned by the Canrral Bank of Nigstia.

Raport on Social, Ethical, Sefety, Haealth and
Emvironmantal Polciea and Practces

Catporate Business Principles

Msstlé 15 8 principle-basad company, tha
Mestld Corporate Business Principlas (NCEP)
farm tha foundation of all we do. NCBP
ponslats of ten principles which ana:

iale
BT pranhioes

3 4 5 6
Human rights 5
lnbour practices

nour businass
ATV RS

Laadamtip
and parsonal

Mutrticn, Health and Walinass

Qur cora sim Is to enhanca the quality of
consurmers' llvas evaly day. svahywhare by
offering tagtier and healthier food and
bevarage cheices and encouraging a healthy
lifamtyle. WWa axprass this through our
corporata propostion “Goeed Food, Good
Lifa®,

Wa encourage Health and Wellnass of our

Mezdd Migens Fle Annual Repor B Accounta 3017,

bj

c}

Safety
anid haalth
faspa ity at work

ampleyess through Work-Lifs Balancs,
provision of gym and cther racreational
facilitiea on our premisss, provision of 4 baby
oaYs reom, exmndad matamity lasve that s not
annugl lsave cansuming and patemity leava.

Craality assurance and product safety
Evarywhera in the world, the Mestlé name
guprantses te the consumer that the praduct is
safe and of high standard.

Consumsr communication

Wea are committad to rasponsible, reliabla
conaumer communication that ampowers
consumers to sxetclss thalr Hght to Informed
cheirs ard promotes heslthier dists, We
respact conaumer pIvacy.

Hurman rights in gur bualingss scthities

Wa fully support the United Natlens Global
Compact's {UNGC) guiding principlss on
human rights and labour and aim to provids an
axampl of good human rights and abour
practices throughoart our businass activitlas.

THe enyirgrmiant

Suppllets and

S ETTaR
Sl [l Agriewliure Environmant Watar
and ard rural sLintainability
CUstomer dEl.-'E|:|DFI-l1IEr'|T
retetions

Laadership and parsonal responaibility

Qur success I3 based on our people. We treat
each other with nespact and dignity and expect
svaryons to promota a senss of personal
responsibility. We recruit compeatent and
motiverted paopls who raspect cur valuas. Wa
provida aqual opportunitias for our amployvess'
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

development and advancement. We protect
our employees' privacy and do not tolerate any
form of harassment or discrimination.

The long-term success of the Company
depends on its capacity to attract, retain and
develop employees able to ensure its growth
on a continuing basis. We provide equal
opportunity in our resourcing drive. The Nestlé
policy is to hire staff with personal attitudes
and professional skills enabling them to
develop a long-term relationship with the
Company.

f) Safety and health at work
We are committed to preventing accidents,
injuries and iliness related to work, and to
protect employees, contractors and others
involved along the value chain. We recognise
and require that everyone plays an active role
in providing a safe and healthy environment, g)
and promote awareness and knowledge of
safety and health to employees, contractors
and other people related to or impacted by our
business activities by setting high standards.

We have Clinics in our Factories, Distribution
Centre and Head Office. The Clinics at the
factories operate 24 hour service. Also we h)
have Hospitals listed on retainer basis with the
company for our employees and their family

use. In 2011, we recorded minor and major
accidents due to the massive construction and
expansion of production facilities at our
factories. An accident is classified as major if
the affected person is not able to resume work i)
after 3 days. Efforts are being made by the
Safety, Health and Environment Committee of
the Board, Management and the Safety, Health
and Environment Officers at the various sites

to curtail industrial accidents through

increased training on safety to both staff and
contractors. The target of the Company is to
ensure that there is no major accident.

We commit ourselves
to environmentally
sustainable business
practices. At all
stages of the product
life cycle, we strive to
use natural resources
efficiently, favour the
use of sustainably-
managed renewable
resources and target

26r0-washe. In furtherance of effort to scale up the

workplace HIV/AIDS Programme, we organise

Nestlé Nigeria Plc Annual Report & Accounts 2011,

a one day HIV screening for our staff in
collaboration with Nigeria Business Coalition
Against AIDS (NIBUCAA). We also distributed
the book “Pathways to managing HIV and
Aids: A book of Readings” to improve
knowledge and understanding of HIV Aids. We
make this book available to every employee.
Also, we provide training and basic information
to staff on prevention and treatment of malaria
and other serious diseases. On a periodic
basis, we invite medical experts and health
institutions to make available free screening
exercise to enable employees know their status
in respect of serious diseases and provide the
treatment required. We do not discriminate
against or disengage any employee on the
basis of his or her HIV/AIDS status. The
Company makes the above facilities available
to staff through the retained clinics.

Supplier and customer relations

We require our suppliers, agents,
subcontractors and their employees to
demonstrate honesty, integrity and fairness,
and to adhere to our non-negotiable standards.
In the same way, we are commilted to our own
customers.

Agriculture and rural development

We contribute to improvements in agricultural
production, the social and economic status of
farmers, rural communities and in production
systems to make them mare environmentally
sustainable.

Environmental sustainability

We commit ourselves to environmentally
sustainable business practices. At all stages of
the product life cycle, we strive to use natural
resources efficiently, favour the use of
sustainably-managed renewable resources and
target zero waste.

We invest continuously to improve our
environmental performance. The Nestlé Policy
on Environmental Sustainability incorporates
the United Nations Global Compact's three
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We are committed
to the sustainable
use of water and
continuous
improvement in

water management.

We recognise

that tha world faces
a growing water
challenge and

that responaibls
management

of the world's
rasources by all
werter usars is an
absolute

necessity.

guiding principles on anvironment {Principla 7
on support for pracautionary epproach to
anvirghimantal chellangss; Principle B on ths
naed t undertake initistives to promots
anvironmantal responsibility and Principle 2 an
tha nead to encouraga tha developmeant and
diffushon of shwironmentally fisndly
technolegies). Cur four priority sress am: water,
egricutiural raw matanala, manufacturing and
dismibution of our preducts end packaging. We
Implament our polley throwugh the Nagts
Emvironmentsl Managemant Systemn. Wa
balisve that environmental parformance is e
sharsd responsibllity sand requires the
cooperation of all parts of society, We are
detarminad to always provida |leadsrship within
owur sphera of influence.

Waier

Wa are committed to the sustainable une of
watar and continucus improvernant in water
rmanagamant. We recogniss that the weld

Taces 8 growing water challangs and that
responaible management of the warld's
rasounces by all watar usars ia an absoluta g
HBcassity.

Mumber, diversity, training initistives and
cevelopment of Tull tme employsas
Az at 31 Decernber 2011, the ataff strangth of

the company wag 2188, Qur employeses are

e

L —
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mada up of malz and famele from all parta of
the country. Alsa, evary employee is givan
pqusl oppartunity for promotion puraly on the
basis of merit. Wa provide both expsarisnced
bazsd laaming and dessroom Tamings In
Migeria and owarsaan. Praganily, wa have
ninatesn (193] of our staff on overseas’
agslgnments In Ghana, Cota D' Ivolrs,
Switrerland, United Arab Emirata, South Africa
and Philippines in order ta give them the
roquired axpasuns th anebla tham taks up
highar rasponzibilitias.

Bribary and corruption

Wa condamn any form of bribery and
comJption. Qur emplnees must never, dirscty
or through imsmadianes, offer or promise any
personal or imprpar finandcial or esther
advantags In order 1o obtain or retaln a
business or othar advantags from a third party,
whather public of private. They must not
accept any such advantage 'n retum for any
prafarantial Taatmant of 4 third party
Muoreover, employess must rafraln from any
agtivity ar behaviour that could give risa to tha
appoaranca of suspician of such conduct or
the attempt therasof.

Independort Auditors

Mesars. KPME Profassional Servicas netified
tha Board in writing that the Independant
Auditor's Hoport was signed by Patrick

Adetola Adeyami (Mr.), FCA, a partner in the
firm, with Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Nigeria (ICAN) mambership mumber

“B107".

Megars. KPMG Professional Services have
indicatad their willingrnass t continue in offica
as auditors in acocordance with Section

3&7 {2) of the Companlas and Allled Mattars
Art of Migeria.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

G yi 'Hl" i~

Boda Ayeku

Company SscrataryfLegal Managser
22-24, Indusirial Avanus
[upaju,Lagos.

Cate: 20 February 2012




Statement of Directors' Responasibilities

Forthe yeer anded 31 Deoambar 2011

The directors accapt respotsibility for the preparaton of the annual financial statamants st out on pagas
38 to B3 that giva & frue and fairviewrin accordanca with Statemants of Accounting Stendards applicable in
Migaria and in the manner reguired by the Companies and Allisd Matters Act of Nigeria.

T directors further sccapt msponsibility for maintaining adequats actounting meoms a3 raquired by the
Companiaz and Allied Matzrs Act of Nigara and for such internal control as the dirctars determing is
necassary to enabls the praparation of financlyl statements that are free from matsidal misstatemant
whathsrdus to fraud orsrrar.

The directors have mads an assassmant of the Company™s ablity to continie a3 & going concam and
have ng reagon ta belleve the Corn pany will not ramaln g golng concem In the year ahead.

SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS BY:

@giwx@ f,\u,\(). [&B*‘IP @}},

Chiaf Olussgun Qzunkeya Martin Woolnough
20 February 2012 20 Fabruary 2012
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Independent Auditor's Report

T tha Meerbsare of Mestis Nigeda Fie

Report on tha Anenclal Statansahts

Wa have audited the accampanylhg financlal
statarnants of Neatld Migera Pic ["tha Comparmy™)
which comprisa the batancs shsst as at 31 Decemnbsr
2011, and tha profit and loss account, statament of
cash floews andd valus added statement for the vear
than ended, and the satsment of acccunting policiss,
notas to the financial statements and tha fiva yaar
financial summary, ae ast out on pages 38 to 63,

Directors’ Reaponsibliity for the Fmancial
Statemsents

The directors are responsible for the preparation of
finarcial sataments that give a thue and Tair view in
atcordanes with Statements of Aceounting
Standards applicable in Nigeria and in the marmer
mequired by the Companies and Allied Matters Act of
Migaria, and for such imtemal control as the directom
datarmina ia nacessary to anable the paparstion of
finarcial stataments that ara fraa frorm metsrial
milastatamant, whether dus 1o Traud or amor

Auditor's Responalidiity

Qur responsibility is to sxpress an opinion on thasa
financial satements hased on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Intamational
Standarda on Auditing. Theae standards require that
wa camply with athizcal ragquiremeants and plan and
parferm tha audit to obtain resacneble sssumnca
whather tha financial stemamants ars froa from
material misstaternant.

An awdit irvoobes performing preceduras to obtain
audit evidencs about the amounis and disclosures in
tha financial sEtsments. The procedurss sslected
dapand on the auditor's judgment, including the
aszansrnant of the risks of matansl misstatament of
tha finencial stetarments, whather dua to fraud or
armar. In making thoaa risk asssazments, the audrtor
congsldars mtamal contrel relsvant 1o the sntity's

At D, Bl Bogockels H, Dtishiwwm | Qi O, Qllircirda
Agablel 0, Larrdomnm | Chitmanor N, Aumpinisghi | Clseen T Biotvenriadh
Roptnmia b Bl | By C, D Clhseeiritryin A, Gl
Addgtola B Adeyaral | Josiph O Tagte Tavo L Ogungimnro

Acawals K. Ayl Kishl? (1L CHOLE Wl LL Ciwpanicph

Ajlhoin [ Odammals | Distapn 8 Obasa

Sopa L Sadarnd Cncfires] | Sabaidenan

Mezté Nigaria Fle Armual Report 8 Accourte 2017.
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KPMIG Professional Servioes  Telephone 234 (1) 271 8955

224 Gerrard Road, |koy Fax 234 (1)462 0704
BM.B 4014, Faloma Internet wivw.ng. kpmyg.com
Lagas, Migeris,

praparation and falr presentation of tha financlal
statarmients In ordet to design audit procaduras that am
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpse of axpressing an opinicn an the effsctiveness of
the antity’s internal control. An audit also includas
valuating the appropriateness of accounting policies
usad and tha raasocnablaness of accourting axtimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overal|
presantation of the financial statemants.

We balleve that the audit evidence we hava oktained la
sufficlent and approprate toe provide a kasls for our awdit
opinion.

Opindon

In our epinion, these financial staternarta giva a trus and
fair view of the financial position of Nestlé Nigeria Plc as
at 3 Dacambar 2011 and of its financial performenca
and cash flcwa for the year than andad in sccordance
with Statermants of Acgounting Standards applicabile (n
Nigetla and In tha manner required by the Companles
and Allisd Matterz Act of Nigeria.

Report on Other Lagal and Reguistory Requirements

Compliancse with tha Raquirarnams of Schadule 6 of the
Companiss and Allisd Mattara Act of Nigeria

In our opinlan, propar books of account have been kept
by the Company, 2o far a3 appearg frem our sxaminadon
of those books arwd the Company’s balance sheset and
pyfit and kass account am in agreament with the boolks
of account

AP
20 Fabruary 201%
Lages, Nigerla




Audit Committee Report

For the year ended 31 Decomber 2011

, Nestis

22-24 Industrial Avenue, llupaju
F.M.B 21184, IKEJA, NIGERIA
TELEPHONES; 01-2708184, 2798188
20707

FAX; 01-496 3033, 2716701

Report to the Members of Nestlé Nigena Plc

In accordence with the provisions of Saction 3B3{H) of the Cormpenias and Allled Mattars Act, [CAP. C20), Laws of
the Faderaton of Nigera, 2004, we hava axamingsd the Auditors’ Beport for the year anded 31 Dacambar 20717,
W heve slained sl the information and sxplangtions we regquirss.

In our cpinion, the Auditars’ Rapart is consistant with our review of the recpe and planning of tha audit. Wa ara
alzo satizfled that tha accounting and reporting policias of the Company ana In accardanca with legal
reguirsments ard sgreed othical practicss, Heving meviswed the Auditors’ findings and recommandgtiong on
rnanagamant matters, we ars satisfied with rmanagement rasponses therson.

Yo acknowiledgs the coopearation of the Audiors Massre, KPMG Prafeasional Sarvicss [Chartared Accountants),
Management and staff of the Company in perfarming our duties.

Dated thia 20th day of February, 2012,
Lagos, Nigaria

Sunba T. B. Adebayo
Chalman, Aadit Comimittes.

Pambare
Onunba T. B Adabayn [Cralmsan, Mr M, Krusgel [Camean) M E Durantsn (Franch) O E D, Mohala, A, € A Danjurma, M C Nwagnl

Memtdé Nigeria Pic Anread Ropart & Accounts 2011,




Audit Committee Members

1. Ctunbe Tharmas Adebeys - Cheimyan | 2. Mr. Christopher Mveagunu | 3. Dr. Flsma Mshalla | 4, Mr. Mertin Kruegel (Gemnan)
E. Mr. Fracario Dumnton -Franoh | 8. Alka)l Karnomuossn Danjums

Meestlh Nigaria Plz Annusl Aspart B Ancounts 2011,




Statement of Accounting Policies

A summary of the principal accounting policies, all of which have been applied consistently throughout the
current and preceding years except as disclosed in note (d) below, is set out as follows;

(a)  Basis of Accounting
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, modified by the revaluation of
certain buildings, plant and machinery.

(b)  Turnover
Turnover represents the invoiced value of goods supplied to external customers, net of returns, trade
allowances, rebates and value added tax.

(c)  Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation.

i.  Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to qualifying fixed assets are capitalised. Qualifying
fixed assets are those that necessarily take a substantial period of time to build. Capitalisation of
borrowing costs continues up to the date that the assets are available for use.

ii. Fixed assets under construction or in process of installation are disclosed as capital work-in-
progress.

iii. Depreciation is provided at rates calculated to write off the gross value, less estimated residual
value, of each asset on a straight line basis over their estimated useful life as follows:

Leasehold land and buildings - 4% per annum
Plant and machinery - 10% per annum
Motor vehicles - 20% per annum
Furniture and fittings - 20% per annum
IT equipment - 33.33% per annum

Capital work-in-progress is not depreciated. The attributable cost of each asset is transferred to the
relevant category immediately the asset is ready for use and depreciated accordingly.

iv. Gains or losses on disposal of fixed assets are included in the profit and loss account.

(d)  Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are recognised if it is probable that the expected future economic benefits that are
attributable to the assets will flow to the entity; and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably.
Expenditures that form part of the cost of an intangible asset that meets the recognition criteria are
capitalised as part of the intangible asset. Intangible assets are accounted for using the cost model. After
initial recognition, the intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses.

Nestlé Nigeria Plc Annual Report & Accounts 2011.
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Statement of Accounting Policies

[continued)

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied
in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognised in the profit and loss as
incurred.

Amortisation is calculated over the cost of the asset, less its residual value. Amortisation is recognised
in the profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible assets, from
the date that they are available for use, since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of
consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset.

Computer software has finite useful life which is estimated as b years.

Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and
adjusted if appropriate. Intangible assets not available for use are tested for impairment annually.

This is a new policy in line with the Statement of Accounting Standard number 31. On Intangible
Assets issued by the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria (formerly Nigerian Accounting Standard
Board), which is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011, See Notes 7(d) and
8 for reclassifications made to the balance sheet on implementation of the new accounting policy.
There was no effect on either the profit and loss account or retained earnings.

(e) Stocks
Stocks are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition is based on:

Raw and packaging materials, - purchase cost on a first-in, first-out basis including

and purchased finished goods transportation and clearing costs

Products-in-process and - weighted average cost of direct materials and labour
manufactured finished goods plus a reasonable proportion of manufacturing overheads

based on normal levsls of activity.

Engineering spares - purchase cost on a weighted average cost basis, including
transportation and clearing costs.

Goods-in-transit - purchase cost incurred to date
Weighted average cost is reviewed periodically to ensure it consistently approximates historical cost.

Net realisable value is based on estimated normal selling price less further costs expected to be
incurred to completion and disposal.

Nestlé Nigeria Plc Annual Report & Accounts 2011,
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Statement of Accounting Policies

(continued)

(g)

(h)

)

(i)

(k)

Allowance is made for obsolete, slow-moving or defective items where appropriate.

Debtors
Debtors are stated net of allowance for debts considered bad or doubtful of recovery.

Provisions

A provision is recognised only if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.

Segment Reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged either in providing related
products or services (business segment), or in providing products or services within a particular
economic environment (geographical segment), which is subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of other segments. Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's
business and geographical segments, where applicable.

The Company's primary format for segment reporling is based on business segments. The business
segments are determined by management based on the Company's internal reporting structure.

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those
that can be allocated on a reasonable basis.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded in Naira at the actual exchange rates
ruling at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at the year-end are retranslated into Naira at the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance
sheet date.

Any gain or loss arising from a change in exchange rates, subsequent to the dates of transactions, is
included as an exchange gain or loss in the profit and loss account.

Income Tax
Income tax expenses/credits are recognised in the profit and loss account. Current income tax is the
expected tax payable on taxable income, using statutory tax rates at the balance sheet date.

Deferred Taxation

Deferred taxation is provided for using the liability method, which represents taxation at the current
rate of corporate tax on all timing differences between the accounting values and their corresponding
tax values. A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the amount will be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.
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Statement of Accounting Policies

(continued)

{m)

(n)

(o)

Deferred tax is charged to the profit and loss account except to the extent that it relates to a transaction that
is recognised directly in equity.

Employees' End of Service Benefits
The Company operates gratuity and pension fund schemes for the benefit of all its Nigerian employees.

i. Defined Contribution Gratuity Scheme:
The Company has a defined contribution gratuity scheme for its Nigerian employees, which is funded.
Under this scheme, a specified amount is contributed by the Company and charged to the profit and
loss account over the service life of the employees. These employee entitlements are calculated based
on their actual salaries and paid over to Nestlé Nigeria Trust (CPFA) Limited (NNTL) each month.

ii.  Pension Fund Scheme:
In line with the provisions of the Pension Reform Act 2004, the Company instituted a defined
contribution pension scheme for its entire Nigerian staff. Staff contributions to the scheme are funded
through payroll deductions while the Company's contributions are charged to the profit and loss
account, The Company's contribution ranges between 8.3% and 12.5% for management and non-
management staff respectively while employees contribute 7.5% of their insurable earnings (basic,
housing and transport).

Other Long Term Employee Benefits — Long Service Awards

Long service awards accrue to employees based on graduated periods of uninterrupted service. These
benefits are accrued over the service life of the employees. Provision is made based on independent actuarial
valuation performed using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains or losses arising are charged to
the profit and loss account.

Unclaimed Dividends

Dividends which remain unclaimed for a period exceeding twelve (12) years from the date of declaration and
which are no longer actionable by shareholders in accordance with Section 385 of the Companies and Allied
Matters Act of Nigeria are written back to retained earnings.

Government Grants

Export expansion grants, which compensate the Company for expenses incurred in making exports, are
recognised when there is reasonable assurance that they will be received and the Company will comply with
the conditions associated with the grant.

Nestlé Nigeria Plc Annual Report & Accounts 2011,
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Statement of Accounting Policies

{continued)

(p)

q)

(r)

(s)

(t)

Revaluation Reserve

Surplus/deficits arising on revaluation of individual fixed assets are (credited)/debited to a non-distributable
reserve known as the revaluation reserve. Revaluation deficits in excess of the amount of prior revaluation
surpluses on the same asset are charged to the profit and loss account,

On disposal of previously revalued fixed assets, an amount equal to the revaluation surplus attributable to that
asset is transferred from the revaluation reserve to retained eamings.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the purpose of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash balances with
banks and short term investments in money market instruments, net of outstanding bank overdrafts.

Finance income

Finance income comprises interest on funds invested. Finance income is recognised in the profit and loss
account, when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income
can be measured reliably.

Finance cost

Finance cost comprises interest expense on borrowings and bank charges and is recognised in the profit and
loss account. Finance costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
gualifying asset are capitalised with the cost of the asset.

Impairment

The carrying value of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment. If any such indications exist, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An
impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

Impairment losses are recognised in the profit and loss account except where they relate to previously
revalued assets, in which case, they are recognised directly against any revaluation surplus to the extent that
an amount is included in the revaluation reserve account for the related assets, with any remaining loss
recognised in the profit and loss account.
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Profit and Loss Account

Farthe yeer snded 37 Dacamber 2011

Notes
TURNOWER 1
Cogt of sules
GROSS PROFAIT
Markating and distribubion sopanses
Adminiatrativa expanses
DPFERATING PROAT
Finance incoms
Finance costs
PROFAT BEFORE TAXATION 2z
Teoaation 3
PROFAT AFTER TAXATION
APPAOPRIATIONS:
Intarim dividend declared
Trangfer 1o retained sarmings |
Bagle: samings per shara Bia}
Adlustad eamings pet shars Bill)
Declarad dividard per share Bia}
Adlustad declared dividerd per sham Bill)

2011 2010
N'000 WO0D
57,961,260 80,108,738
{57,168,571) (43.877.896)
40,792,689 36,230,842
{14,525,841) (12.993,513)
(4,555,003} (4,303,950)
21,712,045 18,933,379
23,758 64,378
{3.186,134) [753.303)
18,539,669 18,244,454
(1.730,905) (5.842,345)
18,808,764 12602109
1,188,984 1,258,068
15,619,780 11,314,043
16,808,764 12,802,108
NZ1.21 N13.08
NZ1.21 M15.90
H10.33 MN1Z.55
MN10.33 N1DA45

Tha sccounting policles on pages 38 1 42 and notes oh pages 48 to BY form an Integral part of thasze

financial siatemants.
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Balance Sheet

Az st 87 Dacemar 2017

NOM CLRRENT ASSETS
Fixad assats
Intanglizle aasats

CURRENT ASSETS:

Stockn

Dabtors and prapaymnant

Armeunts dus from nalatsd companias
Deposits far imports

Bank balances and cash in hand

TUTAL ASSETS

CAPITAL AND RESERVES:
Shars capital

Shara prarnium
Rewvalustion razsrve
Retalred aarnings

SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS

CLURRENT LIABILITIES:

Bank mverdraf and tarm Inang
Trade craditors

Othar creditors and accruals
Teartion

Dividend pavabla

Armcunte dus to ralated companias

NOK-CLRRENT LIABILITIES:

Bank terr loana

Intar-company loan

Dafarrad tauathon

Provision for other long term amployes benefits
TOTAL EQGUITY AND LIABILITIES

SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS BY:

7 BN LW
i han )
el JDiiractars
Manag... Dimcior )

Marthé Nigera Flo Annual Report & Acoourts 2071,
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8
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w000

Bl BHEL 240
131,237

40,004,612
237,127

b, 80,5806

e R

40,241,734

b b A e

ERE P A6

|, 3400 et M) BE

| Bea 6Ty 77805

| 55,858 S0 R
76,845, 793 60347 0687
AR 32T

Y 5] J2 2
175,808 165 AR

22 BEhL 689 W1 ey
23497 BEY 14,866,363

G417
AT RS
[ AG0. 700
& 3753685
5 i E
497700

gar2a04

VT a0
3182

7054

2,380 377
4085, 374
| G35 038
4,817, 05
247404
T HERE5)

F.a04, 152
| S0
2 B85 Bag

12,666

5,840, 183

B0, 347,062

These financial statements vers approved by the

Board of Directors on 20 February 2012, The accounting

pailicias on pages 38 o 42 snd notss on pages 46 to 61
form am integral part of thege finansial staterments.




Statement of Cash Flows

For tha vax ended 31 Decomber 2011

CASH ALOWS FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cparating profit befors working capital changes
Whorking capital changas

Incoma tax paid

VAT paid

Cther long term employes benefits paid

Met cash inflwy from oparating activities

CASH ALOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchaaa of fixed asaats

Proceads from sals of fhex aagety

Financa Incoma

Nat cash outflow from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Dividand paid

Finance costs

Increase in intercompany losn

Increass in hark loan

Mat cash outfiow from financing acthdtes

NET DECREASE |N CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of yaar

CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS, and of year

Motes

21
3ic)

19

4{b)

18

2011 w1

TV e H'000
74 531 716 21,234,747
q.914. 2R3 |, GEND 38

{4,050, 748
(43,0403 sas0)
{144 570)

{4 (304 £74)
(2,75 3 B
(o] B7%)

&0 G (03

15,348 315

(18,062,157
140,111
25, 154

(17067307
34,391
4,378

{17 e, 256

(1S, 0ES W)

128 547 (AT, 2400
(1670825 (367 60
2FT At 21164939
2N B (N 00
(2081 (&5 1 5

[F.G72 BNy

{20,457

(1 974.3749)

| 763 042

082, 943)

{210.437)

The acecunting palicies on pages 38 to 42 and notes on pages 48 to 81 Tomm an imegral pert of theds finanaial

stataments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

[P tha yaear sl 51 Do rrkear 2011

1. Tumovar

Tumovar represants the invoiced valua of gocds exportad to affilisted companiea and |ocal salss ta external
customers, lass allowences granted to custorners, nat of retumns, volume rebates and value addad tax.

Tres analysis of turmover by gecgraphical ares s as follows:

Turnerar
20m 1o
WO 00D
Migsria 96.273.172 80,108,738
Export 1,688,081 -
57,981,280 20,108,738
2 Prafit batfiors taooation
{a) Profit before taxation ie stated after charging:
20M1 2010
NOOD MO0
Depraciatian 2,960,052 237,204
Armortisation 105,330 105,390
Staff costs (Note (b)) 11.305,848 8.326,692
Auditors remunarstion 28,219 M7
Directom’ remuneration {Nota ()} 101,480 88,127
Loss on forsign exchangs trangactions 1.297.526 250,680
Genaral lcances foas 36681918 3,040,189
Loss on disposal of fixed asssiz 50,557 54,199
{k) Steff conta
K Employess costs during the year amountsad ta:
2011 2010
N'000 #0000
Sslarios and wages 6.069.387 4,901,143
Whaifara and end of servica benefits b,238,281 4,425,648
11,305,648 - 8326692
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Motes to the Financial Statements

For tha year praded 11 Decarmiss 7011

Ti. Employess of the Company, whoss duties wers whally or mainly discharged in Nigeria, reesivad
ramunsration [excluding panaion costm and cartain benefits) in tha following mngea:

201 20140
Numbes Numbar
L] i

800,001 - 1,000,000 H 168
1.000,001 - 1.200,000 378 666
1.200,001 - 1400000 &75 276
1400001 - 1.600.000 241 138
1.600,001 - 1.800.000 117 187
1800000 - 2000000 T84 144
20000001 - 2.500.000 323 241
2600007 - 3,000.000 166 &4
3000001 - 3.500.000 a7 5
Je00601 - 4000000 BB 32
4000001 -  4.500.000 25 29
4500001 - 5,000,000 24 17
hOGD.C0T - V000000 h3 1
7,000,001 and above 56 51

2,188 2,113

Til. Tha numbar of full-ime parsona amployad ae 61 31 Decarmber waa as followa:

2011 2040
MNumbast Numbar
Prodixstion 1,744 1,695
Supply Chain 108 109
Salea and Marketing 227 211
Administration Ba a7
2,188 2113

Neeth Migeria Pic Annval Report B Accounts 2011.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Fer g yesr s 11 Discamber 2001

i) DEractors ramunanstion

Remuneration paid to diractors of the Company was as follcwa:

Faas:
—Mon exacutive directors
= Exacarive directors

The dirsciors’ remunsratan shown above includes:

Chairman
Higkast pald divactor

Cthar directors receivad emalumaents in the following ranges:

] L]
NIl
10,001 - 4,000,000
15,000,001 - 25,000,000
25,000,001 - 32,000,000
3.  Twmtion

{a} Tha tax cherge for the year comprians:

Incoms tax
Educatan 1
Effact of pionasr status an precading year [(Nots (b))

Daferrad taxation chargs Mota 18)

Mt Migera Pl Annal Repart & Acenota 2011,
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|
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00 #4000
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2E7 AT 414253

(G653, 124)

| 595,041
132664

il Fnt )
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the vear aniched 31 Cocarmbar 2011

{b} In 2011, the Nigeren Investrmant Promotion Council (NIPC) gramted the Company & picnear
status for a five year period with respect to tha following businesses of the Company:
i. New Flowergate factory with an sffective commencement production dates of 1 January
2011 and:
. Agbara factory capacity Incrasse projects with regpsct e specific preducts, with a
ratroactive effective commencemant production dats of 1 August 2010,

The effective commencemant production datas wens cerfified by tha Industrial Inspectorate
Dapartment of the Faderal Ministry of Commerce and Industry on 12 Dctebar 2011, In
accordancs with the provision of the Industrisl Dewslopment [Ireome Tax Relief) Act the
Company’s profit atrlbutable to the plonsar nes of husiness i thansfors net llakds to Income
taxas forthe dumtion of the plonear parod.

Tha company income tax atiributable abova for the § months period (1 August — 531 Decembar
2010) hag baen re-estimated in curment yvear and adjustad accerdingly In tha profit and |oss
acoount The impact of the above change in sstimates amounts to 8 credit of N293 million to the
curmant year's profitand loss scoount.

€} Tha movarnant on tha tax payable sSooUnt was a5 folkows:

2|__|"|I ‘_||||

=0T L A
Balanca, baginning of year 4,817,090 1.661.584
Currant year charge (Note (3]} 1. 5aa.0a1 A 750 730
Paymants during the year (4,085 746) (4.504.624)
Balance, end of year 2.575, 35 4617080
4, Dividend
{a) Dweclarsd dividearsd:
20701
A7, W00
Firaal dhigend proposed for tha pracading
waar but daclared in currant year (Nots b)) Lom, FO0 R
Irtarim dividand daclared in current vear [Note (b)) [ £2 5 TR 1 18 GE
Dieclarsd dividend 160, 78 H,268.863

Tha dirsctors proposa a final dividend paymsant of 81 1.05 (201081060 per shara on the issusd share
capital of 792,656,252 {2010: 660.548.875) ordinary shares of 50k aach, subject to approval by the
sharshclders gt ths Annual General Mestng . The dividend will ke pald from retalned samings.

Mewtks Migeia Pl Annudd Report £ Ascounts 2011,




Notes to the Financial Statements

Far tha ysar anded 31 Decamber 2011

{b)

4]

{d)
5.

fa)

k)
B

Themeovameart on the dividend payahla acsount was as follows:
2o

00 #0000

Balsnice, beginning of year 278,489 | 200,595
Angl dhddend declared {Mote (a)] 7oy, Ay TN ey
Interim dividerd daclarad [Neta (a)) | 168, G 1,288 (60
Linclsimed dividands writtan back [Note d) {1,551 1)
Payroems durirg ths year (93840 (7,007,757
Balancs, and of yesr 1,381,872 24794849

Tha dividand payabla above rapresants unclaimed dividand which is hald in a separta bank account as diractad
by the Sacurities and Exchange Commiegion. Additional unclaimad dividenda amounting to W730, 503,850
(2010: M289,402,7 15} ware held by the Aegistars at yearend.

Unclaimed dividends written back represents dividends which heve remained unclaimed for over twealve
{12) yaars and sre thetefora ne longer recoverabls or actionabls by the sharaholdars In accordance with sectich
386 oftha Companias and Allied Mattars Act. These arawritten back 1o retained aamings.

Emminge and declarad dividend par shara

Bagic mamings and declared dividend par shars ars based on profit sfter taxation for tha yaar of 1 8,808, 764,000
[2010: &12,602,109,000] and detiared dividend of 88, 190,781,000 (2010: 48,289,863.000) respectively and on
792,868,262 (Z2010: 660,648,87h) ordinary shares of BO koba sach, balng the wekilmsd average numiber of
ordinary shares In lasue arsd ranking for dividend during the year,

Adjusted saminga par share and adjusted declarad dividand par ehare heve baen computed on the basia of
gharezinissue as at 31 December 2011.

Retained samings
The moverment In retalned aamings was &s follows:
2011 2010

W00 AN

Balanca, beginning of yaar 16327 go04 nea
Transfer from profit and loas account 15,679,780 1,314,043
Fnal dividerd declerad {Nots 4 (8} (7001, 297) (7001, 757)
Bonus Shares issuad {Nota 126} (G5 [EE)

Lnclaimed dividend written back (Nota 4 (b)) 551 R s
Transter from revaluation resane (Note 13) FEe3

Balanca, end of vaar 22,885 689 14,318.327
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Fixad assste

{a] Tha ricvemant on these accounts was a5 follows:

COSTAVALUATION:
At 1 Jan., 2011
Additions

Trangfars

Dizposals

At 31 Dae., 2011

ACCUMULATED
DEPREGLATION:;
At 1.Jan., 2011
Chargs for the yaar
Dizposals

Ar 31 Dec., 2011

NET BOCHK VAl LIE:
At 3l Dec., 2011

At 31 Dec., 2010
{Nots (d))

Laasahald 8 it
Land B Plant & M ateir Furnitura 1T Eguiprment Wiark =it
Huyllidings Machinary Vahicies B Finine Frogresa gt
e 0 O T &S00 100 RN L0
3,574,242 | 19,292,497 | 709,423 | 2,062,772 | 599497 22485416 | 48723247
3015010 2655203 | 390,759 | 431,837 84,178 | 11.475,350 | 18,062,137
9,798,730 9,153,584 - | 1.017.482 148,367 | {20,118.173) .
{13,745} {1,028,975) | (21,998} (130,836) [2&.542:} - | {1,224,196)
16,970,297 20,072,318 | 1,078,184 3380455 | 913,400 13,842,508 | BE561,188
879,170 | 5,809,691 | 386,910 | 1,142581 500,263 " 8,718,635
322450 | 1,944,310 | 137,132 | 457519 58,641 = 2,860,052
{8.107) (791,613 | (18.477) (128,909) [EH.Ed-zli = (976.748)
1,189,613 8,982,388 | GO4GB6 | 1,471,181 | 670,282 | - | 10,701,998
16,180,724 | 23,108,831 | 573.819 | 1,900,284 243,118 | 13,842,653 | 54,868,240
2,605,072 | 13482806 | 322513 | 919501 99.214 | 22,485,416 | 40.004,612

{bl Mefinance costs wars capitallsad In current yaar {2010 NE13 milllon).

{c] Buildinga wenrs last profansionally revalusd on 30 Juna 1892 by Mesam Roxburgh and Parinem, Charterad Cuantity
Surveyors and Valuers on a replacement cost basis. Plant and Machinery vwers valued by applying indices te the cost of the
gesate on 30.June 1BEZ. The new values wars Incotporated [n tha books on 30.Juns 1982, The surplug arleing on revalusation
was cradited t4 the fmd assets revaluation resanva. All subseduant additions to fiked assats have baen stamd sToost

Maxtlé Nigara Ple Annusl Report & Accaums 2011,
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es to the Financial Statements

fd] Thiais tha first zat of financial statemants aftar the implamantation of tha Statameant of Accounting Standards
number 31: On intangibla Assets, which became affective for armusl pericds baginning on or after 1 Janusry
2011. The implamantation of the accounting policy resultad to a reclassification of computer software from

fixed aszats (Note 8], The impaet of this is shown below:

cosm
Opening balance es pravicualy stated
Reclassification to intangiblo azsats

Balance as re-staied

ACCUMLILATED DEPRECIATION:
Balanca as pravioushy stated
Raclassification toimtangiblaasaets
Balance as re-stated

MNET BODKVALUE:

Balance ag previoushy stated
Balanca 9 m-stated

The rat book values of ravelued asasts includad in Note [a} above sreas follows:

2011

w000
Buildings . 8785
Plant ar«d Machinarny 1 o

a.7e8

Caphtal commitments comprise:

2911

H000

Comracted 7,636,273
Authorised but not contracied - 6.337.084

13,973,357

8,008, 465
{289,829
8,718,635

40,241,739
40,004,812

2010
W00

11,387

- 11388

2010
W000
5,607,131
7.944.510

2




Notes to the Financial Statements

For the vaar ended 3 Decambar 2071

B. Intanglble aezats
Tha Company sdoptad tha new accounting standard - Statement of Accounting Standarda 31: On Intangible
Asgnots, which became oparative for finandial stataments covaring poriods beginning on or aftar 1 January 2017,
Ag a result, the camying ameount of the cost of its acquirsd software cost, which does not form part of a ralated
harcwam and previcushy classified as fomd asssts, was reclassifisd o intangible sssets. Tha movement on
intangitds assetaccount during the yearvwas as follows:

o LILILL
COsT:
At 1 January, 2017 {Noma 7 [d)} L2050
At 31 Dacarmnbear, 2011 G265, 05
ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION
At1.January 2011 (Note7 {d)) eI
Charge for the ysar Pk, 20
At31 Ducambet. 2011 305 915
NET BOOK VALUE
At 31Decembsr 2011 131,737
At 31 Dacamber 2010 3117
Thare wara no additions, dispesala and impairment during tha vaer (20710 Mil).
9. Stocks
2011 2010
000 #O00
Raw and packaging materials 3833888 4,081,007
Productsdn-process 524,860 aga,nad
Finishad goods 3484175 2224034
Enginsaning spares 1,068,163 741,337
Goods-in-transit 811,064 1,074,625
2.902.238 B.484.039
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Decermbar 2011

140, Dabriors and prepaymants
{a] Debiors and prepaymants comprisa;

201 2000

N000 8000

Trade recaivables 4,843,331 4,970,206
Staff kans and achancess B76.880 883,026
Advance paytnents to suppdlars B78.140 990 846
Advance payment to contractors 428,686 411,288
{ther recaivablas (Nots (b} 133,218 263,896
Prapasymants 266,137 391,680
8,585,072 8,410,165

B Inchuded in Dther recaivables ars:

I Anamountof 8264 milllon ralsting to sccruad incorma on export expansicn grants (EEG) Incantive for the
yaar anded 31 Dacamber 2011, This was rcognissd with respect to export 3ales mada during tha vaer,
and

ii. Anarmount of 86 million relating to Input Valus Addsd Tax (VAT) claimable arising from import duties on
the importation of rew matsrials. packaging materials and finished goods which is available for offssl
against future output VAT payable.

11. Amounts dus from related companiss
Arneurs dus frem ralatsd companies rapresent balancss dus an curmant aceounts rainmtained with companiss
within the Nestds Growp maltly for the exgartation of finlshed goods and for other costs barma ah thalr bahalf by
thae Company. Amounts dua from related companlas ana anatyssd as follows:

2011 2010
000 NO00

Maxté Carmarocun 26,418 12,344
Nastis Sanagal 42, E00 1,168
Mastlé Niger 69,154 -
Nesté Cots D'hvoirs 80,246 9.9654
MNestld Ghana 455,305 68.716
MNestd Togo B42 502 -
Othats 16,167 416
Balanca, and of year 1,340,992 30 808

Mests Migaria Ple Annusl Rapart B Acounts 2017




MNotes to the Financial Statements
oo thv el wisc i 57 Dacamber 2011

12. Shars capital
Tha movernamt in the share capital aceount was as Tollows:

2011 2010
000 ~NO00
fal Authoriead: 792,666 252 [2010: 680, 646,876)
ordinary shares of 50k sach 396,328 330273
b] Allotied, callad-up and fully paid: 792,656 252
(2010: 660,546,875) ordinary shares of 50k sach
Balance, baginning of ysar 330,273 330,273
Bonus shams issued [Nots 6) 66,055 -
Balance, end of year 396,328 330,273
13 Revalustion nseiva
The movaemant on this scecunt during the year wae as follows:;
2011 2010
_ WOooD ___ NODO
Balance, baginning of year 186,491 186,481
Tranafer to retainad eaminga {Nots {a)) (7,883} -
Balance, and of ysar 178,608 186481

{a) The transfar to retained eamings represanta tha portion of revalustion surplus ralating to pravicuaby
revalusd aszats that wera disposed during the ysar.

i4. Bank avardraft and temmn loans
Bank overdraft and term loana comprise:

2011 2010

000 M'D00

Bank overdraft (Note {a]) 4,962,831 3303139
Short term portion of bank loane (Mote 18] 1,827,586 85,238
_B.?Bﬂ.llﬁ'_ _ 3;35?#??

{el Bank owerdmft comprisee wvarious facilitica obteined by the Company for working capitsl
raquiraments. Total available fazility at tha year and amounted to M8 billion (2010 85 billion) at markst
ralatad Interast rates. The ovendrafts are secured by a negative pladgs on the Company's assets.

Masthd Migarfa Flo Annusi Report & Aoocunts 200 1.




Notes to the Financial Statements

For thes yaar siwind 31 Decannber 2011

16. Amounts dug o raleted cormpanies

The Company haa a genaral licence agraamant with Socista Des Produits Neatld 5.4, Neatec 5.A. and Namtlé
8. A [the uhimate helding company} far tha provision of technieal and other support ssnices. The agreement
was rade with the approval of the Natienal Cfice for Technology Acquisition and Promotlon [NOTAP] and
paymerteare rmade to Socists Des Produits Mestld 5.4,

Arnountz due to other related companica raprasent balancas dus on curmant sccounts maintainad with
companies within the Nastis Group mainly for the impartation of foed assets. mw materals and finishad
goods a2 wall 65 for providing setvices (shared sarvice centras). Amounts dus to relemsd companles are

analyasd 51 follows:

20M 2010

000 W0O0
Mastld Malaysla 36,830 57,180
Mamtls Dautachland 33,336 18,865
Mastls 5.A - £23.950
Nestié Senegal - 167,188
Mastké Products Sdn Bhd 102,304 -
Masths Globe Center ADA 130,493 10,661
MNastié Cantral and Wast Africa Limited 16,447 1,088,027
Nestis Franea Limited 248,082 210,774
Magths Shana Limitad 272,392 178372
Nastlé Cots D'lvaire Plo 408, 487 245 529
Socivte des Produits Nestls S.A 577.138 -
Nestlé Notharlands 2 236,b03
Nasthé Waorld Trade Corporation Limited 1,573,594 115,268
MNastid Traasury Canter—Middle East & Afrlca Umited (Note 17 227,118 128,826
Othars . 98283  &7BBA
Batanca, snd of yaar 3,927,501 2,8688.851
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Notes to the Financizal Statements

For the vear enged 31 Decembar 2071

168. Banktermloans
The Company has different lcans from local banlks. The details of the bank loans am sUummarised balomes

211
' D010

Facliityl AMNE.0 billicn facility with a tenarof 4 years, commencing
from May 2010, The faciliby was priced st 8.0%for tha first
12 months and subses uanthy at 180 day Nibor plua 204
hasis points. Tha total facility was fully drawn down In
2010; however 810 Billion was converted to overdraftin
curramt yaar. oA LYK, 0NN

5, LMY, LU

Facility ANI.0 blllion feclity with a tenoraf 4 years, commencing
from May 2010, The facility was pricad ot 8.0% forthe first
12 months and subsequamnthy st 180 day Mibor plua 200
baaiz paints. Tha total facility haa bean Tully drawn down
as at ysar and. SRR TN

R T 0

Faeility 1l AMZ pillion Tacility urder the CBM Power and Avigtion
Irtsrvention Fund with a tenor of 7 vaars, commancing
from Juby 201 1. Tha facitty s priced ot 7.09%. The total facliity
haa been fully drawn down as at yeaerend. 1 20000

Facility IV AM2.0 billion facility under tha CBN Commercial Agricultural
Cradit Schamewith a tenorof 7 yvears, commancing from
July 2010. Tha facility is priced at 7 0%. Thetotal facility has
Bean fully drawn down as at yasrsnd. 2L OO0

LN, G0

O, 2000 CIETEY

Amounts faling dua within one year (Note 14} {1,827 586

H (i) i

(L 258)

Balance, and of vear B 372,414

J.904. 762

The aforessid faoilities am secursd by negative pledges an the aststs of the Company in line with their miative

SXpOBUres.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Far ths year anded 31 Deocambar 2071

17. Inter-company loan
Intercompany loan is mads up of:

al

b}

Twa loan Taclities of US §bdmilllon and US $240milllon which were mads avallable to the Company In 2008
by Meatd Traasury Centre — Middis East & Afrlca Limited, & Nasgtls Group Company based In Dubsal for
genaml corparate purposas. Both faclltas have bean fully drawn down a3 at and of priorysar, Both (oans
have tehures of 7 years (Inclushva of & morstorium parod of 2 yaars on [nterast paymmants only)
commencing from March 2008 and Decernber Z008 respecthvely. These faclites, which are unsacurad,
attract Interest at B manths USD LIBOR plus a margin of 16D basls polntsand 300 basls polnts respectively.
The principal amounts bacamea payable at the and of the sevan yaar tanurs far both oans,

A loan facliity of US$ 28 million which was alse made avallable to the Company In 2011 by Nestlé Treasury
Cantre — Mickdls Enat & Africa Limnitad. The Company made a first drpwdown of US$16 millicn in Cctobar
2011. The lan has a tenure of 7 years [inclusive of & moratarium period of 2 yesrs on intorest payments
orly) cormmancing from Octaber 2011. Tha facility which is unaecured sttracts intangst at 8 manths USD
LIBOR plua a rmargin of 300 bazis points.

Az atvear end, thetotal balance outstanding on theae loana amourrtad to#17.8 billion {201 0:%14.3 billion).

Acerued interest on the intercompany loan amounting to W227.7 millien (2010 8128.3 million) is indluded in

Amounts dus to related companiar (Nota 16).

18, D=farmad t=xation
Tha mowarnamt on the defarred tax account was a3 follows:

Balance, bsginning ofyaar
Charged to profit and loss accaunt {Neba 3 (a))

Balange, and of year

18. Provisian far other long tenm employee banefis

Tha movarnant on provieion for othaer long terrn amployea banafita was as follows:

Balarca, baglnning of vear
Charged to proflt and loss

Payrnents during the year
Balance, and of yaar

Maxztid Migsia Plo Annual Report 8 Acocourts 2071.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For thed yasr mded 37 Dadaambidr 2071

21,

Othar lohg term employes benefits provision Is besad on Indspendant sctuarlal valuation performead by an
actuarial spacialist using tha projactad unit cradit besiz a3 at 31 Dacambear 2011, Tha principal asaumptonz i.a.
diacount ratar, average pay incrasses and svarsga rates of inflation uaed for tha purposs mnged betwean 11%
and 14% perannum.

Mezilé Nigana Trusl (CPFA) Limited

Masths Nigera Trust (CPRA) Limited {"NNTL] previoushy called Nestld Migena Provident Fund Limited was
Incorporated by the Cormpany and 158 duly registerad Clossd Panslon Fund Adminlstrator whass 3ol actvity is
the adminigtration of tha penglon and defined contrbutdan gratuity schema for both employess ardd former
amployveas of Nestld Nigeria Ple.

The activites of NNTL are, since 2008, regulatad by the National Pension Commission {(PENCOM) whan PENCOM
approved the issuance of the relevant license to NNTL. The berefit arising frem tha activitiss of NNTL accrus
prircipally to memberg of the pansion and gratuity schames and the Company's msidual intsrest in NNTL i
Imrrataral,

Oparating profit bafors working capital changan
Oparating profit befora working capital changaes comprisa;
a1y <010
v Ll (10000

Profit aftar tax 16,808 784 12,602,109
Add back:
= Tawation 1,730,905 5,642,345
= HAnance costs, net 3172378 B83.0Ib
21,712,045 18,938 379
Adjustrant far temsa not invehding
tha movement of cash:
- Loss on forsign exchangs ransactions (1,287.526) (258 680)
- Impact of oraign ssxchangs diffemncs on intsnempany [cans 1.107.388 256,680
- Depraciaton 2,960,052 2,137.204
- Amordzation 105,380 106,380
- Loae on dispossl of fixad sesate B0 BETF 54,1599
- Provision for gretuity and other long term employes benafita 184,745 133,485
= Procssds from the sale of fixed assets not vat recaived 56,780 -
- |ntersst expense on intercompany loan not yet paid {227,715) (128.925)
24,661,718 21,234,742
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For tha vear anded 31 Ceomrnber 200 1

22.  Waorking capinl changes

2011 2010
_ WO _ WOo0

(Increasel/decrossa In stocks {1,408,183) 2,203,628
Increass in debtors and propayrmants {174, 903) 11,779,819
Increass in amounts dus Trem related cormpanias {1.310.384) {3.072)
{Increasslidecreasa in deposits for imports {978.812) 74B8.887
Increasedidecraase) In trade creditars 3468480 2B, 774]
Incraase in other craditors and accruals® 2 Ba8.011 3,430,783
Increasa/idecraase) in amounts dus to ralated companies 1,058,050 12,971,458
3,214,263 1,800,381

* The affect of Value Addad Tax (VAT paid shewn on the statement of cash flows has been considersd in the

meovamant in othar crediors and scornusls,

23. Roeconcilistion of cesh and cash aqguimlsmts

For the purpaose of the Statement of Cash Flows, zash and cash squivalents comprise bank balances and cash in
hand, pat of outstanding bank overdralts, Cash and cash sguivalsnts at the end of the financial vaar as shoewn Il
tha Statemant of Cash Flows 13 raconclied 1o the related Iams az follows:

2011 2014

W 000 W00

Bank balsnces and cash in hand 1,065 608 3,092.702
Bank overdrait {Nots 14) 4952 831) 13,303,139
Bslarce, and of year (3,882 043) {210437)

Guaranises and other finsncial sommitments

{e) Liigation

Tha Company is angegad in lewsuiin that have arigen in the nomal coursa of busineaa, Contingent liakilitiaa in
respect of pending liigation and other possibls claims amounted to M241 million (2010: 8264 millien). |nthe opinion
of the directors, and basad on indepandant legal advice, the Company is not expectsd o suffer any matenal loss
arlgng fram thage clalms.

{b} Financial commtmenta
The dirsctmrs are of the apinion that all knewn liabilites and commitments have been taken inte gecount in the
praparaton of thase financlal statemeints.
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For the year snded 2 Deosmber 2011

25,

Post balancs sheat evenls

Theta are no signiflcant post balance shaet evants which could heava had a material offect oh the stata of
affairs of the Company as at 31 Decamber 201 that hava not adeguataly been provided for or disclosad
inthesa financial stataments.

Comparative igurse
VWhers nacassany, cartain prior yaar comparative figuree have baan reclassifisd in line with the curmant
yaar presantation formnat

Sagmwant raporting
Nigera is the Company's primary geographical segment as tha Company's operations are mainhy
camied outin Migena. As at 31 December 2011, Mestlé Nigeria Pk's oparations comprised two business
segmerts namaly: Food and Bavaragas. The ssgmsnts ars mads up of the following:

Sagnnant Deacripton

Fon] This includes theproducion and saleof MAGG]L CERELAC, NITHENEL RAN,
Lactngen and GOLDEN MOIEN

evvarag s This (nedudes (e produstiio and sale of MIEEY, MILG Ready re Dk, EHOCOMILL

NITC,; NESCAFE and Mestle PURE |IFE

(8} Segmamt profit and loss accounts

Food Bevarsgas Unallocatad Totsl
20M 2010 2001 2010 2011 2010 =011 2010

5000 AOO0 &G0 OO0 BO00 | MNDDD B 000 NG00
Tumiovar B0, 726,432 | 4B 34B 38T | 37234 B | 30, 780,361 - = §7.981,080 | BO0B. 738
Dapracigtan {2427,243) | [1,762,607) {632,808 |  (384,857) - H {2.860,062)] (2,137.704)
Amortigation - - - - (106,380} (106,380)| (106,380} 06,3901
Imterest and
other incorms [nat) - - - - {3.172,376) | (EBR.S25) | [3.172.376) (688,925
Profit bafore Tax 13,459,351 | 11,663,293 | 8252654 | 7270086 | (3,172.376) | (680,225)| 19.530.665 | 18,244,454
b} Sagment balanca shast

Food Bewverages Unellocatad Tatal
2071 2010 201 2010 2011 2010 2017 2010

M'000 MO0 ' 000 N'000 000 NCOD AT0 & 000
Mon Currant Assets | 34,007,367 | 24,643,542 | 20,851,862 |15.361.070 131737 237,127 | 54950986 | 40,241,738
Currant Asgats 1480330 | 10413288 | 7008580 | 8480820 3457497 3201016 | 21994807 | 20106323
Curremnt Lisbilties (5.581.954) (3.708.602) (3422674 | (2.311.735) {14.415575) (13.563.807) | [23.420.143) (19.584.224)
Long Term
Liabilities {30,032,763) (25.897.485) (30,032,763) (25.B397485)
Met Assatal
(Linkilities) 39805763 | 31,348,148 | 24 456,228 (19,540,255 [(40,84%,104)| (36,023,050 23482 887 | 14,865,353
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Value Added Statement

For th year enced 37 Deosrnbar 2011

Turmonwer

Boyght In goods and sanvicas:
- Local

-  Imported

Financa incorma

Valus added

Cistribution of valua added:

Ta Emplevass:
Erployass az zalerias, wagos, welfara
ard snd of sarvice banafite

Ta presdidars of finance:
Sharaholdars as dividarnds - intardm

Finanecs costs

To govammant as taxas

Astained in the business:
- Dsproclation

- Amortisation

= Proposad finel dividend

- To augment reszarves

Mextid Migaria Ple Areual Rsport B Acrounts 2011,
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Five-Year Financial Summary

FUNDS EMPLOYED

Shara capital

Sham pramium

Fixad assets rvaluation resemva
Retainad samings

Shamhwolders' funds
Currant llabliiteg
Long tarm liakilitisa

ASSETS EMPLOYED
Mon-cumront assssE
Currant assets

TURNOVER

Profit befors taxation
Proflt sfter tacuticn
Daclarad dividand®

Par B0k ahara data:

Basic eaminge per shara
Adjugtsd samings par sham
Declansd dividend par shars

Acijuztad declared dlvidand par shane

Mot aasets par shars

®Derlared dividered reprogents Inmrim dividend declarad during the yearand finsl dhidend proposed for the pracading

2011 2010 2004 2008 2007
#1000 N'O00 W00 N'000 WO00
906208 330,273 JH.ZT3 330,273 330273
32,263 3z,282 a6 32,762 32,262
| 8B 188,491 186481 188,481 1864591
2288b 688 14,316,327 £,L64,0900 8,482,214 b G A0k
FRAUZOAH) 14,885,353 10 b4 UEs 0,031,240 B s a2
238143 18,684,224 PRV SE8 11,083,617 B.736.790
HLOEE TS 26,897 486 4. 55465 93,034,896 6. 778003
J6,545,793 BD34T0OR2 47.251.802 29159552 21;252,320
BAON0GGES 40,241,738 THAUARIE 13,817,348 10,435 052
2154 800 20106325 LBV BE 16,942,204 18,816,368
16,245,793 Go34F0B2  47.291.802 2791596562 21,262.320
07,861,260 BO1DBT7IS 65752414 49B02BA7 40376524
18639000 18,244,454 15700044 11,882,213 B AR3 TER
[GR08. 761 12,602,100 L 8331680 B.441 899
8:180,78] H,2d5,883 209 8967 b,B4R, 54 f 560410
RS e M13.08 YRR M12E1 [ V5w 71

b A | #15.90 o
L AL #i2.55 L L HB. A0 it GG

BEICLRS H1048 -
| MN22ED a1 h M13.87 10,07

yaar but declared dutng the cumant yaar.

Mamtd Wigaria Ple Arsnual Repart & Aceoumts 207 1.







Food and Beverage
Categories

WAGE products pariner with
ol fresh, naturnl Ingrediants
by proaniciing simiphs, graat
loting products sud idoas fo
nutrtatn maald, whigh
puUBrENaA §ijocees AN
sopreciation for the cooll

Thes proaucts In the MAGE]
sinbin arc

MAGGI Mhdpy

Ao saapaning power mada
froen i nen plerd of
sataninE i ghve & rivh
arornh and wrks b your
cizhaz. |t=mailabisinZ
flunehar warinrie:

MALT| Moy Clasele: A righ
band of ssesoring with =
ik snbon Mol to enhancs
thie eramns snd e of solip,
potiages and i dizhas. i
i# avaiabi 1 By echut

MAGG] Chicksn

it adds & rich ehickan fasour
in dishow, It s (daal for
coniong mwws, (ool f fMad
rice, ol

MaAGGEI Creyiieh

A crayfish Navoured
samsaning far sEwoLry
dizhes. [Caddz a digtinet
eraylinh fawaur o Siebws it

In |deal for eolting pottape
and local dizhas.

MAGE] Cube: an of|
PUIROR Bessoning Tor
easoury dinhas, | sdds sn
suthonts ool texie end
Tarvour to diabies,

MR By Binpsr B
Garlic: A reh bjong of
s=nsaning with o distinect
Qinges B garic e,
Suitablu for use in shews,
rice sk, sdasoning
frian fhe oty e
availabia in By ssohal

NUTREND

Nestid NUTRENTY iz an indant
cwaa| prowuct Tt comibims
hlgh guality rrakze and
dnhubad Beva I an exonsllaert
praporhon io produse n

Tt ritiaraslly sleduaia sl fof
feadnig bisbdas from 8 monthe

NUTREHND prosdoias ths dgi
belvnc of pratein quslity end
duartty from & dll-sgetabla
eourcs, henes poonviding
oornphite ansantsEl amine
ackda for proper &md sdeguits
yrenwthy ared dervsdoprinam of
tha growing child.

Nentld CERELAC

Maste CERELAL, 2 highly
nunrttal rfar ok coreal
provides (ha right star for
bebies when they sro reagdy ©
g0 on esrails. Naetld
CERELAL eontslne the
sszentin) nutrimis babing
resciulie 10 dafilovs full growth
probantlale.

Megidé CERELAL milk corosl
prodused frorm high qualty
i, dedicsinly combined wath
mare, Nest!s CERELAC
provides tho cesental aming
nCics mng adeguate anount of
protain requined by growlng
bubaian to rmirdain and
echboyva nomnel grawth snd
dovnloperont. Mast A
CEARELAL im foriind with iron
funsrets, on nportard
nurrbant that halpa praesny
orwumis in Infarnt. Tha creamy
il bt of Nowithd CERELAL
friksa bab|se eaitch nally
fmrn mll milk ey o psm-
sofid Tooda,

Nesthd DERELAC in mvailabis
In varioliss of mais, wheat
riea, honay and 3 fruta,

UTREND

— I"I'.
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Nowtld RMILD Fowder

» Mol MILO ix {ha dalcious
Tood dnink with 8 umqus
chocalits mah whish proiddes
nutritdon and anongy for
chornplons Yo parformm gt thalr
bost

# The brand wes roc=nily
melsunohnd with an Improwed
chooolais mail imdis thet rlssys
[maves cangumen asiing for
s, The new reclpa contlne
mecnd cadelum and protadn o
gnee championa thal exir edgs
o be stong and eragetic
throughout the diry.

= The product i swsitable in b
siessy i eatew for conglrnay In
#ll vocio-aonomio sagmants
200g. 5009 Tin, 5000 sachet,
D00 aechet arvd 209 alnglo

hecuthd MILD iw irmrowad ino
morn dallcloun than over to
prervida snmegy tor succses |
wctive llfestyla.

G your iods NastiG MILD, dery
will want mars,

CHOCOMILD

= CHOUOMILD i tha dricues
chacolate—rnall xsin af
MILD sitrsctioaly Wwran
Inw oulse, Tha product Ts
fun to oy when shnresd
with farmnily, frisnda,
buginesd seeccmted ol
calleaguea. it bovallable In
100 subeag or 30 subes
TodTTeata

Nesild MILD Fmacdy-
To-Dink (ATD)

& Nagtld MILOD ATD (roauhy-to-
drink} v mrocucsd these
yeari A0 o provide
nutritiows MILD ey oy
trno, amywhenz. Tha
noosptanss of thn product
Al cormannTs hay
QIOANT ST TG

& Tha drink bs vstally on|oyed
chtlilng ame It by snvplabia In
vernur cutisin Pen-MNigers

Nsatlé GOLDEN MOAN

Hunthh GOLDEN MORAN s an
wesptlondl, made by Nigeta
carssl. Imtroduced Inte the
Migmrsam Adariost i 1806,
(R
= 3 dallalaun, Mghly hinritfous
and quality product
= mn all Tarmily coresl wivich
mn be neumem
anvirie and anyewhars,

Product Composttian:

This duii=ous smd notritoos

corl in beajeally rrsads from:

1. Whala gmin mslze und

4. Soym baan,

Huathd GOLOEM MOMN Ja

allordekle and s sveitablo in,
S0g for ona dme

ConBETEan

- 60g and kg for the whnle

fanily,




1WA ewew -

—




Mesths NIDD Fardfied

Neztid NIDO Foctified ia a MUl
cream povwdered milk brand
somimittad to ghildies heshth
and nutrition, || stands for
camplota nutintion far tha
complats growth and
davilcprnant =f chilldrn
|Levmrmging oh itz emabonal
brend essanca “Nurbuming ™, it
stands for the spmaeekn of &
rowriinar” rmatarnal ko which g
syrnbalic o giving lows, came
and attantion o thelr childrem
v mine Balping 1o develop
thern In B mooa caring way
threugh complste nourshment.

MNIDD 1+ Prabio Tn m groswing
up millewith PAESIO ) &
unbqua rurturel bend of flber
fron Nest A that helpe
rraniriinin & bl by digesthes
wyatgrn, NIDD 1+ with PREBIO
1 from Nsetid 1z tha ooy

T ITE-aE mik wihos umiqun
bodhy-bodsting Health snd
Protection formulstion that aids
tummy protetion for chiignen
PREHID s complet suparny
that car'l be tigeuted, It
wtlillates tha growth of
frisnddy becmsls b the digesiie

MNeatlé PURE LIFE
Grent Water. Great Tasln

Miesthd PLIRE LIFE fw thrs bt lod
wator that gremimacs torel
apfaly

tea purity ard rrvirwemd
garpesiin offer the family 2
haghthy snd pleagumbdi wots;
ihaxi maets dally reguiremasis.
It iz s=fa, puite, abwiys
Pespadling Ml fieads,
eceanslible, sffordenio withe
Fantthy supply of Famalth ghing
ik,

Mimths PLURE LIFE le u Ivaly
bemnd with posiitve xnd hesithy
snproany &5 s, carmmg,
purorous, usberiny amd

Thé brand dermomatrade: e
eammumitriml by affeing o
high quiality Tl crosm mik
prodiict thet W ven in fren,
protam, celorum, #ho and
viterning with all the sssertal
mineralz. Megdd NIDD
FortfNmd cornes In Hig, 3H6g,
4%g, BUGg mned 78009,

fryetmm, it aléd conkaing Mooy
o shhinmss tha taete, and |1 &
& produst Tor Childran 71003
yaars old. NICKY T+ oormas in
AG3g Tin format.

shways (e, | targets Al
earsurmdng Wi belleve that
aueilty weter ls cesertial for e
hnalibky |fa and who task
pioducts that thny son (st
ared ahare.

Them o two 2] tormimts
prensaar| Pearn (1 Migeeag filed
and 1 G0l

T
il -'_;.-._':

&j

Swaikan Your Sersai

Ceffes hign long bean known and appreciated
for iz mild semulthng affecs, sppeeipg
v and saiinlying toeda,
Sormi of tha added bandiie of coffes s

- Diatery ensfite: Caftes bas baen groven fo
b o distary sourcs of snilsdtants Ut
ol protest from Moo rodloals which cogsa
callar demaps

- tin “Tessli ™ evffminm comtant sl mips o
drive optimum phytica amd montol
parformsnce.

MESCAFE ctires in different slzas in prdee ta
et the diffuramt necd statea of our
discaming corsUmaTs.

MESCAFE Clesein $g zhok

MNESCAFE Clmsrsin 269 sachst
NESCAFE Classic 80g Deypack
RESCARE Clamaic 100G mchat
PESCAFE Clessic 200g tn

MESCAFE Cram 16g stick

MESCAFE Bronkdast 324 sachit
NESCAR- Giingar s Larnan 2 stiok
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Sharsholders' Information

T Y Dirvictand History
Profit After Devidend Diviclend
Teneation Dacierad {Gross] | Per Shars e TR
Year Dividend No. (N000) f+000) Meabio) wiigeind [Type

2002 35 4179068 1,086,875 280 Interm
36 2. 113,750 500 Hinal

20018 az 3,804,114 1,068,876 200 riteriime
38 2842188 800 Final

20004 a9 3,835,483 1,056,875 200 Irterirm
40 2,642.188 500 [Feral

016 41 6,303,128 1,066,876 200 Intediim
42 4,227,600 800 Fmial

2006 &3 6,580.328 1,068,870 200 [t
44 4,412,453 835 Final

2007 45 5,441,899 1,165,957 175 Irtestiim
44 4,280,877 845 Fyeval

20 a7 B,331,688 1,268,068 196 Iritearitil
48 1.001.756 1080 Hnal

2008 43 8,783,578 1,288,067 195 [ateatirn
50 7,001,786 1060 Fieval

2010 g1 12,802,109 1,288,087 186 liftiriim
b2 7.001.796 1080 Firval

201 53 16,808,784 1.1688,964 150 Interim
T B,758.852 1105 Propxisacd Firsal

TENYEAR TURNCWER, PROFIT BEFORE TAX, TAMATION AND PRAOHT AFTER TAX HISTORY

21 Deg Turrvorver Profit Beford Tax Temation
(N'000) (N000) oo |

2002 18,844,685 4,683 388 1,508,308
2003 23,708,261 5,846,573 2,042 808
2004 27303, 788 6.100.281 2,264,788
2005 33,048 785 1.5907.848 2,604,720
2006 36,801,028 8,197 Ba7 2,637 beg
2007 42,378,624 8.483,788 3,021,889
2008 48,802,547 11,B62.213 3,530,614
2002 65,783,414 13,782,244 3,990,666
2010 80,108,738 18,244 4b4 £,842 346
2011 97,961,260 18,638,668 1,730,906

Nests Migeno Pls Annual Repart & Ascoumite 2071,

Profit After Tax
(H000)
3,174,080
3804,114
3,835,493
5,303,128
5,860,329
6AL1 509
8,331,509
9,783,578
12,802,109
16,808,764

N




Sharaholders’ Information

feontinusd)

Ehare Capital History:
The shars capital of the Company is a8 indicated below. The issusd and paid up capitel &f the Company as at 31
Decamber 20711 in M396,328,126.

Authorised
Shars Capits|
Darta Vialue { (M)
281171 200,000
30-12-71 600,000
30-11-72 600,000
11-06-73 1.000,000
16-08-73 1,000,000
22-10-73 1,000,000
21-06-74 2,000,000
15-10-74 2,000,000
270375 2,000,000
02-06-76 2,000,000
28.05-76 3,000,000
11-08-76 3,000,000
10-11-76 5,000,000
12-08-77 5,000,000
120578 7,500,000
08-12-78 7.500,000
10-07-80 11,250,000
01-07-82 16,676,000
16-06-88 20,250,000
09-03-90 50,375,000
27.06-9" 40,500,000
24-06-93 50,625,000
23-06-34 75,937,500
03-06-88 106,867,500
19-06-97 211,375,000
16-04-09 284,218,760
240407 330,273,438
28-04-11 396,326,126

Maatié Nigaria Ple Annual Roport & Aceounts 2007,

Issued Amd
Fully Prid

Sharos Volus (N}
100,000 200,000
300,000 200,000
200,000 440,000
&00.000 440,000
500,000 756,726
&00, 000 1,000,000
1,000,000 1,000,000
1,004,000 1.250.000
1,000,000 1,625,000
1,000,000 2,000,000
1.500,000 2,000,000
1,500,000 3,000,000
10,000,000 3,000,000
10,000,000 E,000.000
16,000,600 5,000,000
15,000,000 7.500.000
22,600,000 11,260,000
33,760,000 16,876,000
40,500,000 20,250,000
B0, 750,000 30,375,000
81,000,000 40,600,000
101,250,0C0 50,625,000
151,875,000 75,937,500
211,376,000 | 106,887,600
422,780,000 211,375,000
28,437,600 284,218,750
860, 548 876 F3 IF3438
792,658,252 396,378,126

Sharea

100,000
100,000
220,000
220,000
378,363
600,000
600,000
625,000
812,500
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,500,000
3,000,000

5,000,000
10,000,000

15,000,000
22,600,000
33,760,000
40,500,000
60,750,000
87,000,000
101,250,000
151,875,000
211,376,000

422,750,000
B28,437,600
560,645,876
782,656,152

_Ling

Cash
Cesh

Cash

Cash

Rightzs [1:4)
Righta {3:10)
Bonua {3: 109

Benus {1:2)

1 share of N2 subdnided
1o 2 sharss of N1 sach

Benus (2:3)

{1 shara of N each subdividad
o 2 sharas of 60 kabo aach

Public Issus
Benua {1:2)
Bonus 11:2)
Bonus {1:5)
Righta [1:2)
Honua {1:3)
Bonus {1:4)
Benua {1:2)

Schame of arangamsant

for acquisition of NPL shares

Bonus {1:1)
Bonus {1:4)
Brus {1:4)
Bonus {1:5)
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Shareholders’ Information

Deotirusaed}

Unelaimed Diviclosrd Warmants, Bonug and Rights Cartificates
Sinca bacoming & public company in 1978, Nastld Nigarie Pic hes decierad fifty-thrae Dividends, issued ton eoripts
and made ane rghts issue. Cur maeards show that Dividend warmants in respact of the unelaimed dividends listed
balow hava not been presantad for paymeant whila a numbar of Scripfights Cartificates have baan retumed to the
Regiztrars as unciaimed or undeliverable. For Unclaimed Dividend and  ScripfRights Certificates, pleass contact

Ths Managing Dirsctor,

Union Reglatrars Limited, 2, Burme Road,

Apapa.
Aidmnids Date Paid Arnenant Unolmemod (W)
3003 14/06£2000-071 22001 353037383
g 24 Aprl 2002 |4, FaE .37
7] 25 Nevarnbar 2002 [0.973. 731
a6 18 April 2003 21,202,210
a7 24 Mevembar 2009 [ 377804
a8 21 April 2004 PR, 713
35 B Dacambar 2004 |4 B0 a2
At 27 April 2005 AR SIRaT?
a1 28 Novambaer 2006 29,400,457
a4z 26 April 2006 B s a7
43 10 Novamber 2006 |9, PG [
A4 25 April 2007 74,45 5a0)
45 26 Nevamibar 2007 21 478,436
A5 23 April 2008 BE.ANO 121
a7 01 Decetnbear 2008 3B.018 946
18 29 April 2009 10, 508 921
48 07 Decarmber 2009 A5, 1650 GRS
i) 27 April 2010 21, 508,002
51 10 January 2077 | ), 975 875
-y 29 Aprl 2011 SHE, B0, 56
5il 12 Decambar 2011
Soripts Data lzssued
01 10 July 1980 | o 2
e 01 July 1982 ) dar 2
{3 18 Juns 1886 {hor b
(4 27 Juna 1391 | far 3
05 24 Juna 1893 1 féir
{1 23 Jung 1984 | for 2
o7 18 June 1887 | o 1
fis 16 Aprl 2003 ttor A
¥z 24 April 2007 1 feat 4
i) 28 ApHl 2011 1 feit %
Riglis
M March 1830 1 far @

Metld Nigarks Pl Arinasl Faport B Accoynts 2011




NESTLE NIGERIA PLC

2011: Year in Retrospect

Nati Nigera Pic Annual Report & Accourts 2011




2011: Yeer In Retrospect

NESTLE MIBERIA PLE

Mmeth Mg Ple Annual




TR NIGERIA LD

2011: Yaar in Retrospect

HNestié Opene Flowergats
Fectory

In Fabruary 2011, Nastié Nigens
cpanad Flowergats factory locatad
in Ogun State. With an (nvestmant
o N12 billion {CHF B7 millicn), the
tactory (Neatld's 27" in Africa) will
ba Inkally dedicated to the
production of MAGGI products,
The Vita President of the Fedaral
Republic of Nigera, Architect
MNamadi Sambo, CCON who
commizsionad the new factory
also lauded Nestlé Nigeria for its
continued and rarmarkabla
contibimons 1o the scanamlc
growth and davelopment of
Nigeng in the last fifty years of 3
oparation in the country.

Meatih Migords Ple Annual Roport & Accourts 2071, 76




MESTLE MIGERIA PLE

2011: Ysar in Retrospact
= {e5he
NGEUE e = Nestie - »
NBSt | et
3 Nestle ) NBEte NG
g s | NS NESHG
. N@stie i Hé Nestie
; = NEStIE N&s _
a5 NEstiE - Nestle
b k= tié ’ "i Il Fre ' 2 2

H
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MEETLE RG EA LG

20171: Year in Ratrospect
Continuously Reducing cur transfar which is ovar arnd above the
Ervironmantal Footprinta In technolagy of a standard power plant.
MaEperia
In purauit of ite commitmant to The naw N8 billion fagility which

rediuca s emvironmental RGtpMS  ngyree sfficient use of snermy in

and ensure sfficient use of energy in - Nastig's manufscturing operstiona was
tha rnnnufar:tl.lring nparuiinns, MNagths ﬂﬂmlh" rmuuurm b’}' tha Chiaf
Mkiara Pl commisskoresd a tri- Exscutive Officer of Nazté S.A. Mr
generation powsr piant at Agbara  pyy| Bulcke and tha formar Executiva
tactory in 2011.The new Plant will  yypy prasident, Asle, Ocearia and Africa
generate pomwer, produce chilled {Zona ADA] Mr. Frita van Dik.

water and hot water, increasa anergy

afficlency from 42% to 74% and
medute carbon smissions by 5.000
tonnoes por yaar. The new tri-
garwration plant raprasents a
significant affort in technology

Mt Migenin Pl Anrwal Bogport & Asounts 2011, 74




NEWTLE NFIERIA PLT
2011: Year In Astrospact

Nusilé Umvsis Now Coreals Milling
Plant

Onir new Carsals Mllling Plant at Aghara
Factory wae oificially openad on May
25, 2011 by the global Nexts Chisf
Finangial Officar, Mr Jamas Singh. The
new ulma-modern corsals milling plant
will furthar create compatitive gaps by
levaraging maodam milling tachnology
Tha new facliity will hot anly enbance
our competitive sdge but alse mest our
mesaiva eipansicn of cansal products
wall Into tha future.

Nestié Nigaria Pic Annual Repart & Accounta 2011,

/] |

|| —— —— = __. — -

Sharsholdars’ Visit to Agbara Feotory

Thea 2017 Annual Business Forum was held at Aghara
factory. Sharaholders used the oceasion to inepect the new
state-of-the-ar facliitiss at tha Aghara factony.

Revaarding Loyalty,

Mestld Migeria Rewarde Customsrs in 50th
Annhlwarsary Promo

Mests Nigerla has rewarded custamars with varous prizas
in commemeration of it S0th anniversary. Consurmars
who purchasad the company's product peck contzining a
raffle toket, autsmatically qualiifed to patticlipate In raffie
draw to win gir cormditioning units, gas cookers, herm
theatre mysterns, rafrigerators and a star prize of a Honda
Civie can
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MNEITLE NIGERSA FLC
2011: Yaar In Ratroapect

Nestls MNigora Pic Anrwsl Report & Ascounts 2011,

NESCAFE Magle Mug
Negdé Nigeria treatsd its
conaumers to a unigua
oppartunity to fty In the
NESCAFE Magic Mug in
Lagona and Abujs. Alongsids
the hot alr baligon flight wes
armmriainmant providad by
top musicians and
comedlans In the countTy a3
wall as limiless mfreshing
cups of NESCAFE.

Nestlé Launches NESCAFE
Ginger and Lemon

To incrassa its compatithenass and
market ahers, Nagtld Migaria
Introducead & new varant of coffas;
NESCAFE Gingar and Lamen in
2011, Tha naw product i= based on
consumar Inglght for & preduct with
tha right bland of coffee and natural
flavor of ginger and lamon.
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HESTLE HIGERLA FLC
2011: Yaar in Retrospect

MAGHI Feat Food Associstion of
Nigeria (MAFFAN] Soss Live in 2011
In a Bid 10 Increase awanzveas, sales and
stirmula velume growth for MAGGI
saazoning powdser in the Nigerian
Markat, Mesilé Professional launchad a
new custornar forum known ae MAGGH
Fast Faod Assoclaton of Nigerds
{MAFFRAN] In Saptembsar 2011, The
launch which focussd on Food
Oparators in Lagos Salas branch is the
first of itz kind and will apraad to all
othar Nestd sales branchasg In 2012,

MAGSI Fosters Familly Tiea with
'Cock for Mama'

To further enhancea family ties and
pramote tranafer of culinary akills from
mathes to child, Mesda Migaria
sporsorad the 2011 sdition of MAGG|
Look for Mama Compatition.

Motk Migaria Pl Annual Raport & Accounts 201 1.

Nastlé Watsrs Markc 207 1 World Wader Dy

In lina with the thame of 2011 World Water Day, “Tagather for Watar®,
Mestls Watars Nigera demecnstrated s commitmant 1o Wwater rescurcss
management by arganising & Water Education Prograrmmae for school
children and their tsachers.

Nostld Waters Hold Commerclal
Confarcnes

Bucysd by the mesd 10 acoelerats growth and
ansure strang pariomance in 2011, Nestla
Watars assamblad its top distributors for 2
confarancs in February 2011.
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NESTLE MEGEALA PLE
2011: Year in Retrospect

Comtribuiion to Spories Devslopmsmt

13" MILO Secondary Schools Basimthall
Champilonghip

Mastié continuad Its support Tar the development of
gports in Migeria in 2011 with the sponsorship of
tha 13® adition of tha MILO Secondary Schools
Baskethall Championship. [neddition to nurturing
young talents throughout the country, Nestld also
denatad & world-class baskatball floor 1¢ the
Migerien Baskeiball Federation to further improve
bazkatball infrastructurs and standard of tha gams

in Nigeria.

MILD Football Clinke with Peter Rutal
{Dodamayana)

Tha MILO Foctball Clinic is bassd on unigus proven
aciantific techniqusea discovered aftar 16 years of
axtanabve rasaarch In Europe, The 2071 editlon was
gxpanided to reach out 1 more champlons In
differsmt parts of Nigeria with regional sereenings
ard dlinic in Lages, llerin and Enugu. A record 2000
participanta was scresned in eech region. In
addition, tha most talanted ones ware rewardad
with fantastic prizes, Including bursary swards,
carificates and medals.

Maeté Nigarin Fic Annual Report & Accounts 20171,

Nestis Megeria Redoamohss MILOD at Mum 'n”° Child
Mamtion

In furtheranos of afferts to increass its compatitiversss and
market share, Nastld Migeria has re-launched MILO into the
market. Tha naw MILD ridss on the taglins, “maorm dalicious,
mcta nuttitious”™. B e a ehet soursa of milk pratsdn for
hulldlnn and rapalr of body dssiutes. The leunch feanred a
Mum 'n’ Chikd Marathon which kicked off frem the National
Ctadium, Lagos and tarminated at tha National Arts Thestrs
whare mothers and thair children wora rewarded with cash

MILD Undor-13 African Champlonship
Measthd Nigeta spansored the U-13 football
competition during the nationzl schoo! festival
which took placs in Calabar, Cross River Stata.
The winning team wil undengo training in the
Foothall Acsdemy to prapara tham for tha
Aftican U-13 champlorship to ba hosted by
Ghana in 201 2.




Cresling Shared Value
hutriion | Vser | Furs Devlogemant




Creating Shared Value

For us et Ne=atlé, Creating Shared
Value means looking at the
multiple points whare we touch
soclety and making long-term
invastments that both benesfit the
public and ocur sharaholders.

o grow and succeed, businaesos typically employ

many srateglas. To Nests , cno siratagy haa

ramalined a fundamestal through e over & centuny of
mxismnce = that of Creating Sharsd Value.

Wa strangly baliave that for a company to ba succassful in
tha lang tarm, 1t must craats valis for Ity sharaholdars and
&t the same time for the communitiss where it opaate:
and for socisty at large. Wa call this Craating Shared Valua.
Analysing our antire valua chein, wa have identified three
focus areas whera Nastid can aptimlas the craatian of
shared value: Nutrition, Rural Davelopment and Water,

Far us &t Nestld, Cresting Sharad Value means looking at
tha muftiple pelnts wham wa touch soclaty and making
long-term Invegtmsnts that both benaflt tha public and our
sharsholdars. [t means that our investments must be good
mot only for the company but alao Tor the country whera
we oparete and for ite people. It meena providing jobs
diracthy and Indinectly;, bringing valis to our smployeas and
our suppliens and to supporing businestes along the value
chair. [t m=sme cpening deors of cpporunities to the
communities whers wa oparsta.

Croting Shared Walus Rsport 207 1.

for Business and the Nigerian Society

At Neetld Nigera, Cranting Shared Vilus is cur path forward,
intagral to our mission of nurturing generations of Nigerian
Tamniljes. From contimuausly reducing our snvironmental
faotptinta thralgh water congarvation and snargy efficlency
to educating kids on distary practices that affact pupils’
health, prowth and intellsciual developrmant. From halping
gralng and cassava farmars Impove thalr yisld to supporting
davalopmant of indigencus technological capability through
multi-gkil voestonal training.

All thasa we do through sustainable programa drivan by the
compeny's strong sensa of respongible corporsts citizenship.
Mora importanthy, wa do al| these in line with the fundamsnial
businass strateqy that has steanad tha succassiul course of
the Nastld businass in Nigaria end throughotr the world —
that of Creating Sharad Valus.

Through our Craeting Sharad Valua mporting, we alm 1o
share infermation transparenthy about our leng-term impact
on snciety and how this is imtrinsically linked to the ¢reation
of aur lgng-tenm buginass suUccess.

Int this report, wa invits vou to Iook at the programs by which
v Creata valua for socioty and in o doing, for mar
atakehaidars a8 wall. We balleve that Nestid'a futurs will ke
axcaptional, forged on our ability to dalivar innovative growth
in our businessss and valus to all stakeholders. The shared
valus we ganamts will baneflt aur parmars, clletits, supgliang
and raw matanele producsrs, both individualhy and in thair
communiies.

L‘ﬂ ‘ i.F-L o
0d Gﬂ}-
SRS
Martin Woolnauggh
Managing Dimcter & Chisf Exscutiva,
Mastlé Nigens Plc.



Nestlé/ IITA Cassava Starch Project
Unleashing the power of Cassava

n Pursuit of our corporate stretagy of Creating

Shared Valua for sur business and the scaiaty,

Nastléd commmenced & caasava serch project in
mai.

Tha mutistaksholder Intative ls In coflaboration
with the Intamational Instibut fo Tropical
Agricutiura {IITA), cazsava farmers and local
casssva processing industries to ensure long term,
sustainabla and commerncial production of high
quality cassave starch in Nigeria.

We have so far apent N31mio on the project.

Supporting smallholdar farmars
Thia Inldative alms to Introduce smallholder famars

In target communitias 1o batter farming practicas
which will address the commen agronomic arvors
that keap oot yislds beliny 12 tonnes per hectare,
This includes the efficient use of inputs such as the
timaly application of fertilizera/herhicidas and tha
use of harvestars to reduca drudgsry currenily
axperiancad by farmers.

Crmating Shaned Valus Report 2011,

This initiative aims to introduce
smallholder farmers in target
communities to better farming
practicas which will address the
common agronomic emors that
keep root vields beilow 12 tonnes
per hectare

Tha project will also facilitate the multiplication and dissesmination of
Improved, high yielding, commerclally viable and diseass - resistant
cosEove varietes to cluster famars end indusmias.

The ultimata goal of the cassava stamch project 8 to guaanise a
sustainable supply of raw materials (cassava rogts] to local cassava starch
procaasors — MATMA Foods in Akurs and Nigeria Starch Millin Ihisls,
Anambra State.




Creating Shared Valus Report 2011.

Multiplication Plots

ne of the objsctives of the cazsava starch project is the sstablishmment of

stratagic multiplication plots. To undardine Nestld 's comimitrment to tha

casngva value chain projact; the Managing Director of Nestld Nigeria, Mr.
Martn Woolnough lad sorme mambears of the courmry Coordinatng Team
(Exacirtiva Committes) to [ITA multiplication plet in Ibadan to plant improved
casssva stem (TME 413},

In line with the prolect objective of commaerclalizing stemn production through the
imwchwannant of private entreprenaura arcund proiect locations, #7.8 hactares of
multiplication plots were establizhad betwsen July and Decambar 2072,

Established muliplication plots by location

Nisrmsa of
farmar grotip

[ITA

[TTA,
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Sourcing and Distribution
of Planting Materials to Farmer's Fields

The geoal of the Nestlé/
IITA Cassava Starch
Project is to plant 500
hectares of land with
improved cassava
varigties by the end of
2012.

he gual of the Nestls AITA Cassava Starch Praject iz to plant 500
hectares of land with improved cassava varietiss by the and of
2012,

Batwasn Septamber and October 2011, a total of 166.7 hectares ware
establishad at varicua project lecatione. Alsa, 12,180 bundles of
irmproved caaseva smame have bean distibuted 1o 203 farmears in clustars
within local starch progassors project statms.

Tha digtibution pattam 2 shown In tabls balow,

Project steba/ Cuanweiey In Mo of ha No of
location bundies planmted farmens

Ondo 4602 767 7
Ekiti 1032 17.2 17
Qsun 720 12 12
Sub-total

[UATINAY B.354 1054 106
ino 726 121 12
Anambm 180 3 3
Abia 300 5 B
Dalta 3,420 57 &7
Enugy 1,200 20 20

Sub-total (NSM) 56826 7.1 a7

Creatlng Stamed Valus Aeport 2011 BY




Nestlé Organises Mobilisation
Workshop for Cassava Farmers

0 ansure production of cassava roots In the required AR 4.:. Lo wl. "“::1 i it
quantity and quality at competitive pricas, Nastlé : .

omganised ssriss of on-farm training for farmers Location Mala Famals Todal
paricipating In the prelect. The tralning pregramme foglssed on

pre-planting and pre-harvasting operations, integrated waad ::;Hn a4 5 e
ranagamant practics in cassava production, amang athars. Eiri %8 18 =3
Between October and December 2011, six trainings wera NSM
conducted &t various locatons In abe statas In the sauth-wast Abis L 7 20
and sauth-eest regions. In summary, 220 farmers participated in I 28 8 b
pre-planting/pre-harvest workshop whils 217 farmers were Enugu Z8 3 N
trained on integrated weed manggement. Delt 16 10 26
Teatul 185 52 217
Farmers tralned on pre-planting and pre-harvesting
operatons
To complement the on-farm training prograrmes, protocols
Locatian Maila Farmalo Total on the establishrmant of onfarm experimantal trisls on
resaunce Lse afficlancy was finallzed In 2071, Thres
MATNA darmonstration triala ware established in October/Movember
Ondo 45 4 43 2011 st Ikanne, Ogun Stats, Ogbees, Ondo Stats and
NEM
Ahbia
Imo
Enugu
Celta
Tirtal

Cassavi Stareh Project
gnatration Trims
{Hﬂn:::m:n Use Efficionsy)

Apii 2011 =t 20

Creating Shared Valia Raport 2011, g8



The Federal
Government of
Nigeria has
commended Nestlé
for the laudable
initiative on thea
cassava starch value
chain project.

Creating Sharad Valua Raport 2011.

Federal Government lauds Nestlé
on Cassava Starch Value Chain Project

| ha Federal Governmant of Nigaria has commended Nestld for
tha laudabla initiztive on the cassava starch valua chain preject
The Daputy Dimsctor [Economic Monitoring, Multilateral
Reswarch)] h tha offica of the Sacretary 16 the Govemmant of the
Fedaration, Dr Abdul Garba, meds this ramark during & study sita visit
to Nest/&/1TA Cassava multiplication plots in lbadan and Ogbase in
Nowvernber 2011, Ha sald that the cassave starch project was In (ine
with gevammant's effart to revarnp the agricultural =actor, ansurs food
sacurity, diversify tha sconomy and snhance foreign exchange
aarnings. Dr Garube said that the threa man team was aut 1o ses how
some of the privats sector intanantions could be hammonized with
gaovarnment policies to alleviate povarty and crasia more jobs.




Nestlé Partners with MATNA Foods

to boost cassava starch production in Nigeria

Craxting Shared Valus Rapart 2011,

One of the highlights of
the visit was a question
and answer session with
16 outgrower farmers

within the MATNA cluster

ha Managing Director of MATNA Faads Company,

Mr Albert Dgunlads, has lauded Nestd for fts

urmwavering commimnant 10 boost cagsavs starch
produstion in Nigars: Mr Ogunlade made the remark
whan ha granted an awdience to a thres-man dselegaton
Trom the office of the Sscretary to the Govemment of the
Fedaration. Ths dslsgation, lad by Dr. Abdul Garba, was
cn & study vigit to Nest|&NTA Cassave Starch processonm.
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WEIGHING Wl BELY
Oneof the highlights of the viait waa a quastion and answar
seasion with 16 outgrower farrmam within the MATNA cluster. FEEDING CONVEYOR BELT
Dr Garba praisad MATNA for utilizing local raw materials and for DRUM Pﬂﬂ
srmarging as one of the largest starch producing companias in
Migeria. Ha lsuded the eompany for its pioneering effort in the PADDLE fm
devalopment of the cassava industry in Nigeria,

ROOT CHOPPER

STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURE

18.0.P) PACKING

TWIST SIFTERS

Cresting Shaed Valus Aeport 2071. 11




Nestlé Grains Improvement Project
Ensuring sustainable supply of quality grains for Nestlé and the community

A B = for rmanufacturs of cur careal-basad products, Nastlé lsunchad the
G'ﬂﬂd ricu Itural Grainz Quality Improvament Prajact in 2008 in collsboration with the

= G AP |ntermatkonal Institute of Troplcal Agricuture {ITAY and the National Agriculturs
Prﬂﬂtlﬂﬂs ( l ﬂl'ld Aessarch and Extension Systams (NARES).

B uoyed by the need to ansuns sustalnable supply of high guallty grains

Good Storage 5 | ‘ g ,
Practices (GSP) ars ' ?\ A\ L{ﬂi » ‘f y )
seldom practiced by : ' ’ ] -.
farmers in sub- .~u..‘_* L \ };
Saharan Africa | v v\
thereby exposing food
crops to risk of
mycotoxin

Wlwﬂrlhl Improvemert Project?
The sub-Ssharan Africa region has high tsmperature, rainfall and
hurnidity that parmit tha growth of mycotoxing.
5 Good Agricultural Practices (GAP) and Good Storage Practices {GS5P)
are asldom practicad by farmers in sub-Saharan Africa theraby
axpcalng food cropa to fzk of rmycotoudn contamination.
Mycotosdn impect nagatively on human and animal heatth: immuna
systam suponssich and lver darmages.
Mycotaxin can laad to significant nutritional and economic losssa in
graing and lagumas Tor famnars.

Creating Sharsd Valus Report 2017,



Koy Outcomes of Qraine Quality
Improvamant Project for
local community

& Drwar 14,000 farrmers hova o far
bean frained {reluding spricultural
axtongion agents, farrn villags
hagels, grain supplisrs and
trangporters),

®  |rnproved quality of carsal end
legume from the farm to the
COMSUIBT,

# Highar incornas for farmers
pardcipating In the project through
acoess to mors ramunamtiva
rrarkat,

o High quality raw matarials for Nestld
factory resuling in coneiderable
savinga fram raduced rejection ratas
atfactory gate.

Cresting Shared Valus Report 2071,

Benefltz of Grainz Quality Improvernent Projsot for Nestld

Through capacity building. participating farmers ars better informed and
knowledgaable about mycotoxing and management practices.

High quality gralng for manutecture of air cereal-based produsts: Nestk:
CERELAC, Nestlé NUTREND and Nestlé GOLDEN MORN.

Mycotoxin rigk rnansgamant under contral

Factoty gate rajection rate progresshvely reducad { from 23% rejection rate In
2008 to 0.3% in 20711).



Nestié launches Healthy Kids Program in Nigeria
Promoting nutrition education and physical activity towards better health

A nutritional
assessment and
physlcal activities
survey was
conductad In
randomly selected
primary schools In
Lagos and Ogun
States In 2010 prior
to the launch of the
program In June
2011

antld  lnched the Healthy Kide

Global Progratms in Migarda In

Juria, 2011. Tha worddwide
infdativa gl 0 teach the bonofite of
healthy Ifestvies to school-aged childran,
giving them the chanca to develnp positive
atiitudes and bahaviours téwends food ana
pxamcies to achinvs and maintan a haalty
body walght itaadulthood,

Target Group: Prmary school pupils
[male and fernales) aged B-10 years. The
progremme argats 26 schools esch in
Lagos and Cgun State, south west ragion
o Migenain 2011201 2 ackdamicapasion.

mplamanting Partarm: CHERN {Cantra
far Health Education, Populstion amd
Mutritien} & non-governmerntal
ofganizaticn @ inwolved N programms
implamentation (including  planning,
soordination of teachers workshop, fiskl
mcnitoring and evaluston),

Minisiry of Educsation [via the State
Universal Baxiz Education Boardl and
Miniatry of Haslth for ganeral endorsament
of the progmmims.

Craating Shersd Yabue Reget 2011,

Pmgramma Coment Davslopmant.  Nestld  COa
dervvalopad the major hstructonal materals used for
tha irtanmntion — Haslthy Kids Childmn's Manual and
Haalthy Klds Teachers' Gulds as wel a3 other ICE
{| mfarmatinn cammunization snd aducstion) mertansis
such a8 posters, pramaticnal Hama and tsaching alde
The Ministriez of Educstion and Heslth also mads

Inputs wothe Instnectansl meterals.

Community Needs Assitament A nutritional sssessment and physical activibes
survey was conductad In rdomly sslssted primary schocls in Lagos and Ogun
Stataa in 2010 prior to the lsunch of the programme in Juna 2011, Qur pre-
assessmant siudy showsd: poar nuthtion ncyisdgs among tha pupils, low
particdpation In phyalcal acthvities by suplla, poor byglane and zanitaton practcess,
Imck of good saurse of water and toilet facility, typicsl sohogl lunch is high in
carbohwdrate and low In pretaln, frults and vegatables,

Muthod of Imerveniion: [Mansmiion sirateges include demonsmmtons, story
tallkry, gemes, contalner garduning to halp parents, aongs and drama setches
linking nutrition and parbcipation in phygical activities with haalthy pupils, fisld trips,
gquiz and debatos,




Fegusncy of Intsnantion: Cnoo 8 week of tassreom tasching and
physical exercize.

Koy siements of Neatld Healthy Kide in Nigera
Hehavicural baaad nutrition aducation curriculurn

Devalopmeantally appropriate, cuturally relsvant insiructional
*  mabariala

* Intagration of scheol food servica and nutrition education
= Regular training for school staf
*  Family and community invahmsmant

Monitoring and Evalustion: regular evalustion of effectivensss of the
programme through evaluation of knowledge, atitudes and behaviour of
puplla on healthy  eating practces. Fleld monkors wil| wack teachars
comprahansion and delivary of the lesson.

Cruatmg Shered Value feport 2011,



Healthy Kids Teachers’ Workshop

Ensuring innovative teaching strategies for behavioural change.

Tha Waorkshoap was also
designed to mest the specific
neads of the teachars, raiging
thelr competences In nutridon
with regerd to cognitive
lsarning approachaes as wall
as beheviour-focussed

sirstegiss

t pursult of [ts commitineht 1o teach the

banafits of hephthy lifestylas to achoal-

agad children, Nestld omganised sares of
workshaps for primary school taachers
drawn fram all the local govemmaent areas of
Lagos and Ogun Statas in'2011.

Tha prugramme wes Tacilitated by tha Cantrg
for Haalth Education, Population

Crsting Shaned Valus Raport 3011,

and Nutrition (CHEPON) and supported by Cgun and Lagoes States Univarsal
Baszk: Education Board,

Ona of the nbjecthes of the Nestld Haslthy Kids Teschean” Warkshop was to
build the capacity of the partigipating teachers on the use of innovative nutrition
teaching techniques.

Theuas of Innovative techniguas woellld help enhancs Ifedang keaming thraugh
damonsiratione and intarsctive ssasions. Tha Workshop was also designad 1o
meat the specific nesds of the teachers, mising their compsetences in nutriticn
with regard ™ cognitve leeming  approachaes as wall az behaviour-focussed
strategica. Wharaas cognitive focusesd education typically reault in enhanced
knowledge, nonsthsoless, there is evidence to show that this development
usually has Iittle or na (mpact on bahadour change. Therefom, tha Nestd
Healthy Kids Progremme is structured to highlight the importance of
behaviourally bazed healthy and nutrition sducation.



Supporting Development of Indigenous
Technological Capability in Nigeria.

= Nestid opans Technical Training Comreln Agbara
Nestla has besn I n support of Nigaria's driva towards rapid transformation and development of
= indigenaus technological capability. Nestld Nigera inaugurated a state-ol-the-art

prassnt In Technical Treining Centra at Aghar Factoryin 2011.

: .2 S Multi-akill Tralning:
M{QBR i ‘:GE‘ over The Canire offers 18-month multi skill. vocational training in Electro-Machanical
; —Autcrnation and Instrumentatiion Enginesrng. Tha programmea | tallcred akang tha
Bﬂ. 'y'E;-HII'"E Eﬂd we gyllabun of the City and Guilds of London Technicians Examinations Certificates which
are proud that comes in thres kevals. The students will e groomed i takes sach ksl of the exam every
BiX mahtihg.

OUr TiVe d8CAUOS | saming Facliitiss: Tha Cantre fs idaslly locatsd in the middle of enginesfing activitiss

: i 1 1 the factory. [t 18 wall squippsd with the following Tacliitles: modem classrooms,
ﬂf Oﬁ}ﬂfﬁﬁlﬂﬂfﬁ in standard llbrary, computer and technical drnwings rooms, state-of-the-art elactrical
N ig eria are not finstrumentation fautomation and mechanical workshops.

only measurable
in length of time,
but more
importantly, also
by our positive
impact on our o

j'l"qj !f

stakeholders, - Nestié Techmcal Tl’al

particuiarly the
yourti.

R s By st |

:f j

Faculty: The taaching staff consista of one full tima co-coordinator; two extemal
part-tima inatructans; and four intemal professionals (Enginesrs) from the factary.

Method of Study: Twalvae momths Theory' Practicsl basad on City and Guilds of
London Techhiclans Bxaminstion Cartificatas Infused with slaments of Nestid's
aparations. Tha fraineaz will also undargo & monthe induntrial axperience in tha
varicas plants withinthe scbong

rtsmational Exposure for Theinees: The bast five studants from sach promotion
wiil hava opportunity to particlpata In an additional ralning module of Tour maonthsin
Switzarland, in tha framework of the treining programa of Nestkd's intemational
headquarters. The five students wil be sponsored by Swiss embassy as part of a
blisteral Migration Parmership Agreement batwean Switzerland and Nigsria. The
parmmarship which has a picneering charactar, brings coopomtion bstwoeen
Switzardand and Nigetla 10 8 new bwel. Designed to acknowledge both the
oppartunitiss and challangea of migration, tha partneeship ie the first auch agreamant
between Switzarland and an African country.

Craating Shansd Valua Rapert 2071, a7




Continuously Reducmg OUr Environmental

Footprints in Nigeria

The Agbara factory
tri-gensration power
plant is a major
contribution to
Nigeria's drive to
reduce carbon
emissions.

n pursult of its commitmet to reducs |ts

anviron manta| footprint by anauring sfficiant

use of energy for manufacturing operations,
Mastié commissioned a tii-ganeration power
plant at Aghera factory In Decembar 2012, The
naw plant ganaretas alactrical power, whila
chilled and hot watar are generated using haat
from the powear plant exhaust gasss. This allews
1o increpsa ovardll enargy sfficiency from 42 1o
74 per cant and to reduca CO, eminziona by
5,000 tonnes per yaar.

Creating Shorad Valua Report 2011,

Wiy the Imvestment In TH-Ganerstion Power Plarrt?

Nigaria's powar infrastructure iz one of the mejor challanges
constraining sociv-aconomin growth and develepment in Nigeris, Most
of Nigerla's Infrastuctuna In the power sactor was bullt In the 19708 ang
1880e. Dua to lack of meintanence ana axpangion of the faciities, tha
country has suffersd significantly from the impact of spileptic and
limited aovaliabdiity to slactle supply. [nspia of the abundant shergy
resolnces It the colintry, the quantity, quality and sveilabiiity of alectricsl
power doas not allow for efficiant factory cparations and & majority of
Tactoriss generats their ;am alsctricity.

Curretitly. only abolit 40 per cant of Nigerfa's total population has access
1o public sleciricity aupply dua 16 inadaquate transrnission and
distribution networkm. Alae, ageing infrastructure, poar maintenanca,
waak and radial netvwork configuration, and overlosd transforrme s, esult
In fragiuant power cuts, high tmensmiasion lo2aas, and & poor voltags
profila. In order te bridga the infrastructural gep and gustain the
Tactories' growing demand for reliable anc gocd quality powsr, Naetlé
tacidad to invest in an [ndepsndent Powar Plant

Ensuring Environmental Sustainablilty and Enengy Opdmization
Ona of Nestid's key srwironmantal sustainability challenges iz enargy
sificisncy. Enargy is expensive and is associatad with multipls
siwvinchinental consedguenhcas, Far axarm ple, ane of the primary alr
arnissions assacisted with tha production of ansrgy is carbon dioxida,
which contributes to global warming.

Cptimizing the usa of fossil fusls to nenorate snengy is & critical slement
In the managermant of enargy resaunces. The Ti-gansration pover plant
genarmtas alectrical power o prims anargy. Chillad watar and hot water
are preduced by recovering tha heat generated from the power plant
exhaust gases. As this heat is usually sxpelisd into stmosphars, the
raccwany of tha haat Imprnves ovarall anargy sffidancy. The use of new
ecc-Tiandly abaorption chillers alac sliminater tha naed for azcne-
depisting refrigerants, therefors further raducing the plants'
amdnonmantal footprint

Tha Aghars factory trigeneration powar plant I3 & major contribudon to
Nigeric's drive to raduce carbon amiesions. Tha new tri-gansaration plant

is also 3 significant effort in technology transfer which is ovar and above
the techhology of & standand powar plant. 69



Names & Locations of Distributors

Namea of Cugtomer

Julius Ogu And Sena Limited

Kinco Global Link Limited

W, Ukaonu B Soha Miy Ltd

Zubis And Company Nigeria Limited
A. D. Besheru And Scnz Nigeria
Bladirw Intarnetinnal Ent,
lgbczuliks Invastrent Limitad
Francg Irmamational Whast Africa
Mazek Resources Lid

Wivid & Velid Ventures Nigeria Ltd
Altajl Abubakar Mah'd

Baadu Ali Mai Silifas Nigeria Lid
Bamewsas Intergrated Senvices

M. A. Onighinds And Song Lirnited
Alhaji Mchamrned Monguno

Laflrn Tatakwa Brotheds Stores
Meodu Director And Sons Limited
Andyscn Invastment And Agro Allied
G. N Chukwu Nig Ltd

EV Okpalaoka And Sons Nig Lid
Elymay Migaria Limitad

Evarest Salas B Storss

V. |. Eluers And Sons

Alaka Stores Lim(ted

A E. Chrismaerchants Lid
Innovetion Era

Joc Dona Investrmants Limited
Makamx Nigeria Limited

Mortax Buginess Link

Fusaha Vantures

ldrishys Global Mig Ltd

Festal [ntagrated Rasaurces
Ugodurumba Enterprises Limited
Albawa Intamational Investrnant Lid
Alh Uaman Muazu

Bukols Oshinaike

Sidi And Song

Newthh Nigeria Pl Annunl Report £ Accouma 2011,

Location

Abia

Ahla

Abia
Adamawa
Al lborm
Alkva lbom
Anambwa
Anambra
Anambra
Baukchl
Bauchi

Banus

Namea of Customer

Ballo Zubairu Ballo And Company
Harnlr [nvestmant Nig. Lid

Mazaf Honest Contspt Limited
Sambajo General Entarprisen Limited
UrnarS.B. Radda Nig. Ltd

Alhaji Garba Dankans Jaga

Allanks Nigeris Limited

Jamkat Imtegrated Investment Lid
aniyi Badmus Nig Lid

Adebukola And Sone Limited
Alwadud Ventures Limited

Basrors Storas

Butsun Ratbxoh Migsra Limited
Kanmy Commedities Marchant Nigeria
Retail Suparmarkst Migaria Limitad
Sedcht Migaria Limitad

Timee Ventures

Jlsons Venturss And Invastant

J. 0. Adebivi Ared Sonz Nigeria
Joyce Starsa

Azda Distibudon And Irvastirant
Kotaj Migara Enterprises

Toyaspal Vantunas

Ondo Stats Develnpment Compumy Ltd
Livingspring Bulk Purchass Ltd

Codat Mult! Entanxass

Emmaks Imvestment Nigaria Limitsd
Fea Nigeria Limitad

Tives Cenapaorats Seivicas intl Ltd

J..J. Nnoli And Sona

lgweadishubae Nigera Limitad

Vinna Imvsstment Limited

Alh Abubakar Zemau

Alha]l Tukur Fanu

Vicari Cynamic Imvastmam

Armne Entarprisas

Alh lorahlm Usman Achkle & Sehs Ltd

ey ]

p i
[l appileLg:]




Corporate Directory

HEAD OFFICE: BRANCH OFFICES
2224, |ndustrial Avanus, |lupsju. LAGOS
EM.E. 21184, Ikaja Plot C.0.E. Industrial Crascant,
Tal: 01-2798184, 2738188, 2730707 llupaju, Lagaos.
Fax 014963033 Tal: 01-7923489,
AGBARA FACTOHY: OWERRI
Km 32, Lagos-Badagry Exprass Road, 46 Wethadral Aoad, Owerri
A bara Industrial Estats, Ogun State, Tal: C8OBI 77140
Tal: 44843305 Fax: 01-2790701
JOS
FLOWERGATE FACTORY NICON Bullding, 19T floor
Flownargste industrial Estate 4, State Secretarial Road,
Along Absokuta — Sagamu Expressway KIS
By RIYE Roundaboutl Tal: QROSZTOTIES
Ogun State
KADUNA
DISTRIBUTION CENTRE: 5D, Kanta Aoad,
Kim 7, idHroka Rosd, Sango-Otta Kaduna.
Ogun State Tal: 0B0BZT2/07H
Tal: 7912784, TOA465R, 7924602
IBACKAN
Plot 1, Blewk D, Ring Road /

Challenga Junction, |badan
Tel; DB062797063




Notes
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Application Form
Tor s-Bonus snd s-Ohvidand

Dear Shamsholdars)

In ouwr guest to updats shareholders data with the curment technology in the Capital Market {i.e. =-Bonus and a-Dividand), we
racjuast you to complats thiz form with tha fellowing informetion:

G- 1 || [+ S e e R R CSCE AN NG crvisnsasbrnnnm STOCK BROKING FIRM:.......

e e L g A | Mama of Bank.............

Branch of Bank:........cccceeveverene vensnnnnenn: Bank ACct NO.......oveee e Branch Code

ol D B e T A e

MAME OF SHAREHOLDERRCORPORAIE SHAREHOLDER AND

CURRENT ADDRESS:
MAME:......... oo e e er e r e e e meen
GBI B i o oo s e £ i s i s
I e e b i v b e i A e

NAME OF COMPANY IN WHICH YOU HAVE SHARES
NESTLE NIGERIA PLC

Fieaze notify our Reglstrars, Unlon Registrars Limited of any change In telephene, addreas snd bank whenever it ocours.

Yours faithfully,
NESTLE NIGERIA PLC HEM!EHJHE'FIIGI-I'I'HL_JM_EFHINT OF EHAF.EI_-IGLDEH

Bods Ayeku
Company Secratary/Lagal Managsr

Perta: #F Plascni B Irformead it by flllng mnd seawilnyg this form b aur Risghemirs,
In cage of Corporate Shansholdet, use company saal
Unlon Reglerars Limited, for processing . vou heve epplfed for the e-dividend and
& Bonuig thansiey, sothosieing MESTLE NIGEFLA PLE to eradit your sseaunt fin
raspact of dhvidends and bonusss alsctronlcally.

PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN TOD
UNION REGISTRARS LIMITED
2, BURMA ROAD, APAPA, LAGOS.

Nt/ Migeria Pl Annuml Aeport B Ascourts 2011, 102




Affix N50.00
Here

Postage Stamp

UNION REGISTRARS LIMITED
2, BURMA ROAD, APAPA

P. M. B. 12717

THE MANAGING DIRECTOR
LAGOS




MESTLE NIGERIA PLC

Proxy Form

43AD ANNUAL GENEAAL MEETING TO BE HELD AT  RESDLUTIONS

11.00 AM. ON THURSDAY, 26 APRIL 2012 AT THE ~ “dimary Business For Agninat
MUSON CENTRE, 89, MARINA. ONIKAN, LAGQS. o sclarmafimal Linicdiind
Tes tim-« |!Jl ¢ LNrecrcars rad i
) Ly .r-:ur.-lrm.l ; o
LA .. ..o s e e e e e e s enn s sne s e mne e s EITIE PR e
a mamber/members of NESTLE NIGERIA PLC hersby p'1' | ’I " | 'I'I"
" Wil R RER G HIramon
II'JPGII'I‘IQ“ s |:|I||.-'.:|-J|||
W OEEE EE NN NS NN EEEEE SRS NS EEE NS SN SN SN NS NN RS NN NS SN SN EY EEE ES SEE NS EEE NS NS ST EEEEE -.II .IILII'"II :f-\.! Ly II“I“: II..;? rl:' |Ix Irlr‘
reami et ol Ak s
Bl s b e b O LN Sl L
or falling him the Chalrman of e Mestng as rmafour ol s
Prosy to act and vote for madle st the Annual General Special Business
Mesting of the Company 10 ba hsld an 26 April 2012 Ta fix tha remunistation of Ditectors
and at any adjoumrment thersof.
Dated this.........d8y Of..ooc.co v 201 2. Fleasa indicate with "X’ m the appropriate spacs how you
wish your voles to ba cast on the resclutions st out abowe.
IR LUIER i i a7 e o i Unless otherwise instructad. the proxy will vots or abstain/
from voting at hiz'her dincretion.
NOTES:

Pleara aign thia form and poat it to reach the sddrese overlaaf not (atar than 23 Aprll 2012, H exacitad by 8 corporaticn,
this form should be s=aled with its common seal.

*Charaholder's name to ba insarted in BLOCK LETTERS plaass. |n casa of joint sharshaldars, anvons of such may
complata this fomm, but the narves of all jint holdens mugt ba inserbed,

=Fallowing the nomal practice, the Chairman of the meeting has bean entersd on the form to ensure that somenone will
bs at tha Meeting to act a3 your prosgy; bt you may Ingart in the blank spaca tha name of any perscn, whathar
moemker of the Company or not, who will sttend the Meating and vota on your behalf instaad.

A mambar vating in hia cwn right 83 8 mamber and aleo voting 85 prosy or eprasertative for anothar or other mambers
should fill ana veting paper for his own helding and a saparats paper for sach of the members ha is reprassnting.
Simllarty, thoss prasent who ere acting as proxy for mons than one other meembars must complete a separate voting
form far each member they reprasent.

NESTLE NIGERIA PLC 43RD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Sharshioliler's Adméssion Firm

Pleass admit the shamholder on this form or hisfher duly appointad prosy to tha Annual General Masting to be held at
tha MUSON Cartre, 8/, Marina, Dnikan, Lagos at 11.00 a.m. on Thursday, 26 April 2012,

MNarma of Sharsholdar

Numbar of sharas hald Signatura of paracn attanding
Pcts: Thil form ahould ba camiplstad, elgned, tom off and produced by the sharstokder or hiefer duly sppoimiad prosy
In ordarto galn sntmnos 1o te venue of the medting,

Bode Ayeku
Cormpary Sotratery sgel Manegar

Masthé Nigaria Pic Annual Report & Accourts 2011, 104
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Postage Stamp
Here

THE MANAGING DIRECTOR
UNION REGISTRARS LIMITED
2, BURMA ROAD, APAPA

P. M. B. 12717

LAGOS

-




NESTLE HIEEHI#:FLE . S
Electronic Delivery Mandats Form

Dear SirMadam,

To anable you raceive vour Annual Aeparz promptly, your company wishes to introducs siectronic dalivery of Annual
Reports and Accourts, Procy Forms and other atatutory documents to sharshaldars.

Whth this seivice, instead of recaiving the hard copy of our Annual Report and other corparats documsnta in futurs, you
can slect to recsive a soft copy of the Annual Report , Prosy Form, ate, through tha slectronic Ink to be ferwarded to
your e-mai| address or opt to receive the soft copy {Compaet Cisk ) of the Annual Report by post

Pleasa complate this solf-nddrassed form to capture your preferance and return the completed farm to:

Tha Managing Chirector,
LUnion Regiztrars Limited or any of their branch offices natiomwide.
2, Burma Road, Apspa,
PM.B 12717, Lages Bods Ayoku
Company Saecretary/Legal Managar
OF... ...HEREBY AGREE TO THE ELECTRCNIC DELIVERY OF ANNUAL

HEF"DFI.T PFIO}{Y FCIHM PRDEFEC'I'IJS NEWSLEITEH AND STATUTORY DOCUMENTS OF NESTLE NIGERIA PLC TO ME
THROUGH:

PLEASE TICK ONE OPTION ONLY

ELECTRONIC COPY V1A A COMPACT DISK (CD) SENT TO MY PDSTAL ADDRESS
OR
| WILL DOWNLOAD FROM THE WEB ADDRESS FORWARDED TO MY E-MAIL ADDRESS STATED BELOWY.

MY E-VUALL ADDRESS: .cvecevecrseomeersraees s ons s e e sson s s s s e
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE:

By enralling in slectronic dalivery sarvica, you have agrsad to raceive future snncuncements/shareholdsr communication
matatials stated above by E-malliCompact Dise ([CDViInterrvat Address (URL). Thass materals can ba made avallabla to you
alectronically aither semi-annually or annually, Annual Report, Proxy Form, Proapectua and MNews|atters are examples of
shareholder communications that can be made available 1o yvou electrenically. The subscription snrolment will be effective for
all your holdings in Nestlé Migaria Pic on an ongoing basis unless you changs or cancal your snralmant.

This Initigtve is in line with our detarmination 1o help protect and sustain our planet's anvironment and the consolidates SEC
Fule 128 (8] of September 2011 which siates that "A Regisirar of 2 public company may dispatch Annual Reporis and Moticas
of Ganeral Meet/nge to shareholders by electronic means”.

Mame [Surname First) Segnaturs and Datw
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